
r* 

13^16^0 D 
ACAA - Rl 

APPROVED BY OMB 
2140-0009 

EXPIRES 08/30/97 

Class I Railroad 
Annual Report 

Correcl nairn: and ad(ires.s if difTerent than shown 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 

COMBINED WITH 

ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

AND 

THE DENVER & RIO GRANDE WESTERN 

RAILROAD COMPANY 

Full name and addre&s of reportmg camer 
(Use mailing label on onginal. copy m full on duplicate) 

To The 
Surface Transportation Board 

For the Year Ending December 31,1996 



Roadlmtials: SPT Year: 1996 

ANNUAL REPORT 
OF 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 
COMBINED WITH 

ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY & 
THE DENVER AND RIO GRANDE WESTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

TO THE 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FORTHE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1996 

Name, ofiical title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of concspondence with the Commission regarding 
Ihis report: 

(Name) J. R. Y O U N G (Tide) VlCr- PRH SID E N T - FINANCF. 

(Telephone number) f402^ 271-5557 
(Area code) (Telephone number) 

(Office address) R O O M 7 3 1 . 1416 D O D G E S T R E E T . O M A H A . N E 6 8 1 7 9 
(Street and number. City. State, and ZIP code) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SCJJED-UliMl fAQL 

Schedules Omitted by Respondent 
Identity of Respondent 
Voting Powers and Elections 
ComparativeStatementof Financiai Position .... 
Results ofoperations 
Retained Eamings - Unappropriated 
Capital Stock 
Statement of Changes in Financiai Position 
Working Capital Information 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
Investments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Companies 
Road Property and Equipment and Improvements to Leased Propeity and Equipment 
Depreciation Base and Rates-Road and Equipment Owned and Used and Leased irom Others. 
Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used.. 
Accmed Liability - Leased Propeny 
Depreciation Base and Rates - Improvements to Road and Equipment Leased from Others 
Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements to Road and Equipment Leased from Others 
Depreciation Base and Rates - Road and Equipment leased to Others 
/\ccumulaled Depreciation - Road and Equipment l.«ased to Uthers 
Investment in Railroad Propeny Used in Transportauon Service (By Company) 
Investment in Railway Property Used in Transportauon Service (By Property Accounts). 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Way and Structures 
Rents for Interchanged Freight Tram Cars and Other Freight Canying Equipment 
Supporting Schedule - Equipment 
Supporting Schedule - Road 
Specialized Service Subschedule - Transportation 
Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases 
Analysis of Taxes 
Items in Selected Income and Retained Earnings Accounts for the Year 
Guaranties and Suretyships 
Compensating Balances and Short-Term Boirowing Anangements 
Separation of Debtholdings between Road Property and Equipment 
Transactions Between Respondent and Compaiues or Persons Affiliated With Respondent for 

Services Received or Provided 
Mileage Operated at Close of Year 
Miles of Road at Close of Year - By States and Temtoics (Single Track) (For Odier Than 

Switching and Terminal Companies) 
Inventoiy of Equipment 
UnilCost of Equipment Installed During the Year 
Track and Traffic Conditions 
Ties I..aid in Replacement 
Tics Laid in Additional Tracks and in New Lines and Extensions 
Rails Laid in Replacement 
Rails Laid in Additional Tracks and in New Lines and Exteiision.s 
Weight of Rad 
Summary ofTrack Replacements 
Consumption of Fuel by Motive-Power Umts 
Railroad Operating Statistics 
Verification 
Memoranda 
Index 

A 
B 
C 

200 
210 
220 
230 
240 
245 
310 

3 IDA 
330 
332 
335 
339 
340 
342 
350 
351 

352A 
3S2B 

410 
412 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
450 
460 
501 
502 
510 

512 
700 

702 
710 
710S 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
750 
755 

1 
2 
3 
5 

16 
19 
20 
21 
23 
26 
30 
32 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
40 
41 
42 
43 
45 
52 
53 
56 
58 
60 
61 
63 
65 
66 
67 
69 

72 
74 

75 
78 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
91 
94 
98 
99 
100 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Raihx>ad Classification Index. (ICC served January 20. 1983), modified the reporting requiremenUi fbr class II. 
Class III and Switching and Terminal Companies These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a different revenue 
level then its current classificaUon. 

The dark borders on the schedules represent data that are captured by the Board. 

It IS estiamlcd that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 
estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of infoimation. Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for 
reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary. Surface Transportation Board, and the Office of Infonnation 
and Regulaloiy Affairs, Office of Management and Budget 
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Road Initials: SPT Year- 1996 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

I. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules arc not applicable 
2 Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Schedule No. Title 

NONE 
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Road Initials: S P T Year: 1996 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in fiill. without reference to the data returned on the conesponding page of prcvious 
reports. In case any change.^ of the nature rcfcned to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, 
they ahould be explamed m full detail 

I Give in full the exact name of the respondent. I'se the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be carcfiil to distinguish bcwtwcen railroad and railway. The coiporate name should be given uniformly throughout the i^ort, notably 
on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Venfication" If the report is made by receivers, tiustees. a committee of bondholders, or 
individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant 
to Special Permission from the Commission. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line I below and list the consolidated 
group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act. if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of 
organi/ations, if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such 
receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in lull of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of forcclasure of mongage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date 
oforganizahon of original coiporaUon and refer to laws under which organized 

Exact name ofcommon earner making tins report Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company and 'ITie Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company. *_ 

"nM^inmrporatinn SPT - F e b i w y 20. 1969:~ S S W - January 16. 1891: D R G W - N o v e m b e r 15. 1920 
Under laws of what Government. State, or Tcmtory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give coun of jurisdiction 

and dates ofbeginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of trustees 
SPT - Under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, Certificate of Incorporation amended 

February 24,1969, to eliminate providions in the certificate covenng pre-emptive nghts and cumulative voting. (Se 
report tor year ended December 31,1969.) 

SSW - Under the General Railroad Laws of The State of Missoun as found in the revised Statutes of 
Missouri 1889, Chapter 42, Article 2, Page 37 Et. Seq. permitted to do business as a railroad company of the 
Arkansas by virtue of having filed its Articles of Association in the ofiice of the Secretary of that State as 
provided by Article 34, Page 43 Et. Seq. of Act approved March 31, 1899. 

""DRGW - Under the Corporation Laws of the State of Delaware """ 

If the repondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give full particulars See note 9 on page 9 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to 
stockholders. 

Check appropnate box: 
I I Two copies are attached to this report. 
f I Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 
I y~l No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

• The combined R-l report of Southem Pacific Transportation Company, St. Ixjuis Southwestem Railway Company 
and The Denver and Rio Grande Railroad Company excluded Cla.ss 2, Class 3 and non-carrier affiliated companies 
(for a list of companies, .see Schedule 310 and 3 IOA). Such atfiliated companies were reported under the equity 
method for Schedules 200, 210 and 220. 
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Roadlntials SPT Year: 1996 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECflONS 

1. State the par value of each share of stock. Common. S S P T & D R G W - N o par . S S W - $ 1 0 0 per share: first prefened. S S S W - $ 1 0 0 . 
SPT & D R G W - None per share, second prefened. S None per share: debenture stock. $ None per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the nght to one vote. If nou give fiill particulars in a foomote Yes 
3. Are voting nghts proportional to holdings? Ycs If not state in a footnote the relation between holdings and conesponding voting nghts. 
4 Arc voting nghts attached to any securities other than stocks'' No If so. name in a footnote each security other than stock to which 

voting nghts are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and conesponding voting rights;, 
stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5 Has any class or is.<iue of secunties any special privileges in the election of directors, tiustees. or managers, or in the detemunation 
of coiporate action by any method? _ No _ If so. describe fully in a Ibotnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statemem 
showing clearly the character and extent ofsuch pnvileges. 

6 Give the date of the latest closing of the stock hook pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 
SPT&DRGW-No closing date: annual meeting April 23. 1996. •:=: 

9. 

SSW-No closing date, record date for annual meeting Apnl 11. 1996. meeting date May I-; 1996. 
State the total voting power of all securitv holders of the respondent at the date of such closing if within one- year of the date of 
such filing; if noU state as of die close ofdie year SPT - 1 . 3 5 0 : S S W - 100 (excludes SPT's votes of 370.108V. D R G W - None 
(see note on "Ownership" on page 91 votes.asof D e c e m b e r 3 1 . 1 9 9 6 

state the total number of stockholders of record as of die date shown in answer to inquiry No 7- SPT - 1: S S W - 14l 
D R G W - see note on "Ownership" on page 9. shockholdcrs. 

Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation 
of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within I year pnor to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voUng powers in the 
respondenL showing for each his addres.<!. the number of votes which he would have had a nght to cast on that data had a meeting then 
been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, with respect to secunties held by him. such secunties 
being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, flist prefened stock, and other sccurihcs. stating in a footnote the names 
of such other secunties (if any) If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulan; of the tmst. In the ca.se of voting 
trust agreement give as supplemenal intbimation the names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates 
and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled tmthm such year, show 
such thirty security holders as ofthe close ofthe year 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of secuntv holder 
(a) 

SPT: 
Southern Pacific 
Rail Corporation 

SSW-
Benjamin Zatz 
Donald Zatz 
Joseph Guzman 
C. TcUenne E.state 
Ruth Hibbard 
Philip Warner 
Wm. Rosenheim & Co. 
Est. of A..M. Proudfit 
Homer Henry 
Alan Furth 
Jeffrey G. Root 
C. Kirwan Estate 
Eldon Lucy 
Est. OfS. W Proudfit 

Address of secuntv holder 
(b) 

Martin Tower 
8th & Eaton Aves 
Bethlehem, PA 18018 

Forest Hills, NY 
Forest Hills, NY 
Pasadena, CA 
France 
Enfield, Nil ' 
Greenwich, CT 
W Germany 
New York, NY 
Sun City, AZ 
Oakland, CA 
San FrancLsco, CA 
Lady.smith, Wl 
Oakland, CA 
New York, NY 

Number of votes 
to which 

seeunty holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

1,350 

30 
25 
15 
10 
6 
1 
4 
3 

Number of votes, classified with respect 
to secunties on which based 

Stock 

Common 
(d) 

1.350 

30 
25 

5 

1 

Preferred 
Second 

(e) 
First 

(0 

10 
10 
6 
1 
4 
3 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
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Road Initials- SPT Year: 1996 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors ofthe respondent: SPT - 1.350: 
S S W - 1 . 4 8 0 . 4 3 2 * votes cast. 

II. Give die date ofsuch meeting: S P T - A p n l 2 3 . 1996. S S W - May 1 • 1996 
12 Give die place ofsuch meeting: San Francisco. Califomia 

* Cast in cummulativc voting authorized for election of directors by 370.108 shares 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Imtials. SPT Year. 1996 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

; 705 

22 

23 

24 

25 

_ 2 6 

27 

28 

29 « 

706 

707 
709. 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711.714 

712 
713 

715,716.717 

721.721.5 

722.723 

724 

737,738 

739,741 

743 

744 

731.732 

731.732 

731,732 

733,735 

Balance at 
Title close ofyear 

(a) , (b) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- I/ian and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customeis 

-Other 
- Accnied Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woikmg funds. Prepayments & Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Cunent Assets 

rOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Olher Assets 

Special Funds 

Invesbnents and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 3IOA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances fbr Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 

Equity Sccurities-Ci. 

Property Used in OUier Than Canier Operation 

(less Depreciation $ 16,857 ) 

Odier Assets 

Ottier Defened Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) I ̂ 30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) U39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated DepreciaUon and Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAI. ASSETS 

0 
7,360 

2,027 
10,381 

0 
8,814 

46,766 
164.319 

(4,000) 
22,104 
77,472 
27,764 

363,007 

6,717 

52,789 
69,212 

151.567 
1,314 

98,806 

380,405 

6,161,856 
2,357,689 

(3,007,015) 
5,512,530 

6,255,942 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

(c) 

20,913 
7,392 

7,762 
13,064 

1,143 
13,487 
56,682 

235,556 
(6,417) 
20,890 
74,790 
26,291 

471,553 

6,688 

51,019 
66,994 

148,010 
(241) 

99,311 

371,781 

6,121,824 
2,430,555 

(3,016,183) 
5,536,196 

6,379,530 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Line 
No 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

44 
45 

46 
47 
48"" 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

Road Initials: 

200. C O M P A R A T I V E STATEMENT O F FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND S I I A R E H O L D 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cress 
Check Account 

751 

752 
! 753 

754 
755.756 

757 
759 
760.761 

761.5.762 

763 
764 

i 

» 

765. 767 
766 

766 5 

768 
769 

770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 

771.772.774, 
775.782.784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 

798 
798.1 
798 5 

Tide 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

I..oans and Notes Pavable 

Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited AccounU and Wages 
Other Accounts Pavable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Pavable 

Taxes Accrued 

OUier Cunem Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Teim Debt due 

Wittiin One Yeai 

lOTAI. CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Cuirent Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Oebt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Defened Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Other Ixmg-Term Liabilities and Defened Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Prefened Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional CapiUl (Schedule 230) 

Rektincd Earning!!: 
Appropnated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 

I .ess Treasury Slock 

Nel Shareholders' Equitv 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at 
close ofyear 

(b) 

0 
38 ,807 
38 ,824 

7 ,784 

55 ,144 
33 ,736 

607 ,315 

21 ,895 
53 ,930 

53 ,588 

911 ,023 

46,851 

203 ,845 

813 ,122 

349 ,387 

0 

968 ,519 

716 ,105 

3 ,097,829 

461 ,713 
424 ,876 

36 ,837 

1,090,126 

695,251 

2 ,247,090 

6 ,255 ,942 

SPT Year: 1996 

ERS' EQUITY 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

(c) 

31,292 
42,695 
70,928 
17,038 
42,877 
25,476 

595,071 

53,815 
50,433 

60,364 
989,989 

223,018 
241,175 
826,657 

122,807 
(295) 

991,408 

680,986 
3,085,756 

463,698 
424,876 

38,822 

1,090,126 

749,961 

2,303,785 

6,379,530 

Line 
No. 

30 

r~3 i 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

44 
45 
46 

47 
48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

n 
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Roadlmtials: SPT Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important elfcct on the financiai 
condition of the carrier. The earner shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none", 
and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with .suitable particulars other mattcis involving matenal amounts of the character 
commonly disclosed in financiai statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as .shown in other 
schedules. This mcludes statements explainmg (1) service intenuption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which 
respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to 
pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads, (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to 
officers and employees, and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages 
and other anangements 

I 
I 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and 

other fiinds pursuant lo provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of tmst or other contracts S N o n e 

2. Estimated amoum of fiiture eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available nel 
operating loss carryover on January I ofthe year following that for which the report is made S 1,344.947 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs. 
indicating whettier or not consistent witti die prior year Accounting is in accordance with F A S B Statement No. 8 7 . 

"Employers' Accounting fbr Pensions" 

(b) State amount if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fiind 

Not determinable for individual companies m the plan $ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No. 

No (i) If fiinding is by insurance, give name of insuring company 
(ii) Iffiinding is by tiust agreement list btistee(s) The Chase Manhat tan Bank 

Date oftrust agreement or latest amendment June 15. 1994 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the tnistee(s), explain affiliation: None 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in ttie pension plan fiinding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under 

the agreement See page 11 

(e) (i) Is any part ofthe pension plan fund invested in stock 01 other secunties ofthe respondent or any of its affiliates'' Specify. 
Yes No X 
Ifyes. give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other seeunty: 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any secunties held by ttie pension plan'' Specify. Yes X No. 
Ifyes, who detennines how stock is voted'' Outside investment managers 

4 Slate whettier a segregated political fiind has been esUblished as provided by die Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): 

Yes X No 

5. (a) The amount ofemployeis contnbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: S_ None 
(b) l-he amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting fi-om contnbutions to qualified employee 

stock owneiship plans for die current year was: S None 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465. specify die toUl amount of business entertainment expenditures charged lo die non-operating expense 
account: S None 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials. SPT Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE .STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the the clase of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 
in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not refiected in the amounts ofthc respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal. 
Examples of comingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 

possible assessmenls of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added 
ifmore space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the fbllowing pages) 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. None '1 

(Cunent Yr.) 
as of / / 
(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Current Portfolio 
Noncunent Portfolio 
Cuirem Poitfolio 
Noncunent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr.) to 
Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and lasses pertaining go marketable equity secuntes were as follows: 

Gains 

Current 
Noncuirem 

(c) A net unrealized gam (loss) of S_ . on the sale of marketable equity secunties was included in net income for 

of sale. 
_(year). The cost of secunties sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each seeunty held at time 

Sigmficat net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of the financiai statements but prior to the filing, 
applicable to marketable equity secunties owned al balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Road Initials. SPT Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. MERGER WITH UNION PACIFIC 

On September 11,1996, pursuant to the Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger 
Agreement"), dated as of July 12, 1996, by and among Union Pacific Corporation ("UPC or Union Pacific"), Union 
Pacific Railroad Company ("UPRR"), Southem Pacific Rail Corporation ("SPRC") (Southem Pacific Transportation 
Company's ("SPT or the Company") predecessor Parent), UP Holding Company, Inc. ("Holding") and Union 
Pacific Merger Co., SPRC was merged with and into Holdmg (the "Merger") with Holdmg as the surviving 
corporation. Immediately following the Merger, the name of the surviving corporation was changed to "Southem 
Pacific Rail Corporation". As a result of the Merger, each share of SPRC common stock, par value $.001 per share 
(the "SP Shares"), was converted into the nght to receive, m accordance with the elections filed by the .stockholders 
of SPRC, (a) $25.00 per SP share m ca.sh, without interest thereon, (b) .4065 share of Union Pacific's common stock, 
par value $2.50 per share ("UPC Common Stock"), tor each SPRC Share, or (c) a combination thereof, subject to 
proration, ail as more fiilly set forth in the Merger Agreement. The purchase price was established through arms-
length negotiations between SPRC and Union Pacific. The combination of these transactions has resulted in Union 
Pacific's acquisition of 100% ownership of SPRC and its subsidiaries. Union Pacific intends to integrate SPRC's rail 
operations with its rail operations during 1997 and 1998 

10. SALE OF RECEIVABLES 

hi November 1995, a special purpose .subsidiary of SPRC transferred net railroad fi-eight and other receivables 
(including interline accounts) with limited recourse to an accounts receivable master tmst and sold certificates of interest 
in the ma.ster trust to special purpo.se commercial paper issuers associated with major banking institutions. The sale 
price for the receivables sold is ba.sed upon the face amount ofthe receivables and is reduced by discounts for expected 
defaults, scrvicmg costs and anticipated collection periods. A maximum aggregate certificate amount of $400 million 
may be outstanding at any time. The proceeds fi-om this sale were used to replace the previous agreements relating 
to railroad receivables. 

As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, Respondent had .sold $406.6 million and $444.2 million of net outstanding 
receivables, respectively, and had notes receivable from SPRC's .subsidiary for receivables sold of $129.2 million and 
$203' 1 million, respectively Included m other income (expense), net is approximately $(48.1) million in 1996 and 
$(51 7) miUion in 1995 of discounts and other expenses associated with the sales of accounts receivable. The 
current facility provides for the continuing sale of receivables to the special purpose subsidiary of SPRC until May 14, 
1997. Respondent is in the process of replacing the current facility with a new combined facility in conjunction with 
UPC. This new combined facility is expected to commence on or before May 14, 1997. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. TAXES 

A former Parent of Respondent (Santa Fe Pacific Corporation or "SFPC") has agreed to indemnily SPRC, SPT 
and its subsidiaries against any Federal income tax liability that may be imposed on Respondent or its 80%-owned 
subsidianes for tax periods endmg on or pnor to October 13,1988. Years pnor to 1985 are closed. SPRC agreed to 
pay or cause SPT and its subsidiaries to pay to SFPC any refund of Federal income taxes attnbutable to the 80%-owned 
subsidiaries received by SPRC. SPT or its subsidianes after October 13,1988 tor any tax period ending on or pnor to 
October 13, 1988. Further, SFPC also agreed to indemnify SPRC, SPT and its subsidianes, at lca.st in part, for state, 
local and other taxes in respect of .such periods to and including October 13, 1988, but only to the extent that such 
taxes are due or reportable for periods prior to October 13,1988. 

SPRC's consolidated Federal income tax retums, in which Respondent is included, for the penod October 14, 
1988 through 1993, have been examined and are currently being considered by the Appeals Office of the Intemal 
Revenue Service ("IRS") regarding vanous unagreed issues. SPRC's consolidated Federal income tax retums are 
currently being examined for the tax penods from January 1, 1994 through September 10, 1996 Management 
believes adequate provision has been made for any potential adverse result. 

..--The IRS's audit of the retums of Rio Grande Holding, Inc. ("RGH"), a wholly owned subsidiary of SPRC, in 
which D&RGW is included, for 1983 and the penod ended October 31,1984, led to the issuance of a Notice of 
Deficiency m October 1992 for 1980, 1983 and the period ended October 31, 1984. The audit of The Anschutz 
Corportation ("TAC"), of which RGH and D&RGW were subsidiaries from November 1, 1984 through October 13, 
1988, also led to the issuance of a Notice of Deficiency for the 1979 and 1982 years as the result of the 
disallowance of net operating loss ("NOL") and investment tax credit carrybacks from the July 31, 1985 through 
July 31, 1987 penods. Both notices have been petitioned to the United States Tax Court, RGH does not expect 
a resolution of these cases in 1997. RGH's tax penods from July I, 1987 through October 13, 1988, included in 
the coasolidated retums of TAC, have been exammed and are currently being considered by the Appeals olfice 
of the IRS regarding vanous imagreed issues. Management believes adequate provision has been made for any 
potential adverse result. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Notes to Schedule 200. page 7. item 3fd) 

Charges are allocated on basis of actuanal valueation for each company participating in the Plan. 
Participatmg companies are: 

Southem Pacific Transportation Co. 
St. LOUIS Southwestem Railway Co. 
Denver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad Co. 
Pacific Fmit Express Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Personnel Scheduling Technology, Inc. 
RIO Grande Holding, Inc. 
Southem Pacific Asset Management 
Southem Pacific Land Corporation 
Southem Pacific Rail Corporation 
Southem Pacific Real Estate Enterpnses 
SPCSL Corporation 
Transportation Service Systems, Inc 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars m thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information for ttie respondent pertaining to ttie 5. Cross-checks 
results ofoperations for the year 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
disparities in expease amounts .shown in ttiis schedule and expense amount Line 15, column (b) - Line 62, col (b) 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18 Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) - Line 63, col (b) 

3. List dividends from mvestments accounted for under the cost method on Lme 50. col (b) Line 64. col (b) 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. "Dividend Income" List 
dividends accoumed for by the equitv mettiod on the appropnate dividend Schedule 410 
line No. 25 under ttie "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection of Lme 14. column (b) = Line 620. col (h) 
this schedule. Lme 14. column (d) - Line 620. col (0 

4. All contra enbies hereunder should he indicated in parenttiesis 1 ,ine 14. column (e) = Line 620. col (g) 
1 ,ine 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switchmg 

(105) Water Iransfere 
(106) Demunage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operatmg revenues (Exclusive of timisfeis 

fhmi Govemment AuUiorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfens from 

Government Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of 

TOTAL RY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other ttian camer opcr. 

(510) Miscellaneous rem income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost mettiod) 
(514) Interest Income 

(516) Income fi-om sinking and ottier fiinds 

(517) Release of premiums on fiindcd debt 
(518) Reimburse, received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous mcome 
Income from affiliated companies: 519 

~ a. Divdends (equity method) 

h. Equity in undistiibuted earning (losses) 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses ofpropeny used in olher ttian camer operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-lcss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income Transferred under conuracts and agiiements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(553) Uncollectible accounts 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28.36) 

Amount for 
cunem vear 

(b)' 

2,952,323 

27,234 

12,900 
33,593 
4,144 

3,030.194 

3,030,194 
2,981,188 

49,006 

62 
38,050 

54 
10,295 

76,618 

/ 
779. 

125,858 
174,864 

12,136 

253 

• 

96,365 
400 

109,154 
65,710 

Amount for 
preceding 

year 

(c) 

2,847,477 

28,799 

20,298 
41,935 

2,221 

2.940,730 

2.940,730 
2,961,863 

(21,133) 

476 
39,301 

13,387 

56,541 

(4,624) 
105.081 
83,948 

17,997 

150 

60,043 
3,250 

81,440 
2,508 

Freight 
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

2,952,323 

27,234 

12,900 
33,593 

4,144 

3,030,194 

3,030,194 
2,981,188 

49,006 

• • . 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

' 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

Line 
No 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 
50 
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

FI.XED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded dcbt-

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest m default 

(547) Interest on unfiinded debt 

(548) /Amortization of discount on fiinded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
hicome after fixed charges (lines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on fiinded debt, 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 
(555) Unusual oi infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary incomc-

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
•nJTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss fiom operations of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
Income before extraordinary Items (lines 52 ' 53 + 54) 
EXTRAORDINARY FTEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for defeired taxes-Extraordinaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative eCTect ofchanges in accounting pnnciples (less applicable tax of S ) 

Net income (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues fiom railway operations 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 
Income fiom lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rem for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
cunent year 

(b) 

118,941 

19,173 
6,513 

144.627 
(78,917) 

(78,917) 

(1,253) 
(161) 

(22,793) 
(24.207) 
(54.710) 

(54,710) 

(54,710) 

49,006 
(1.414) 

(22,793) 

1,380 
74,593 

Amount for 

(c) 

94,563 
_̂  
16,622 
3.491 

114.676 
(112,168) 

(112,168) 

10,383 
8,117 

(56,667) 
(38,167) 
(74,001) 

(74,001) 

(74,001) 

(21,133) 
18,500 

(56,667) 

2,388 
19,422 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 

64 
65 

66 
67 
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Notes to Sch 230 

RtUJEMARLK. 

Page 20. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

PREFERENCE SHARES 

1 load Initials. SPT Year: 1996 

The St Louis Southwestem Railway Company (the Company) has entered mto two agreements providing for | 
the purchase by the Federal Railroad AdminisU-ation of up to 
Seners B) ofthe Company's non-voting reiieemable preference 

S53.5 million ($48.5 million Series A and $5 0 million | 
shares. 

The Senes A .shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 20-
time dividends at an annual rate of 4 2 percent shall be declared and paid 

year penod commencing in 
over the same 

1991, at which 
period. The agreement also 

provides for acceleration of redemption payments or conversion into fixed interest debt obligations, under certain | 
events of default 

The Series B shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 
anniversary date of i.s.suance. Dividends at an 

15-year penod commencing on the fifth 
annual rate of 15.1 percent shall be declared and paid 

period commencing on the tenth anniversary date of issuance. 

The redeemable preference shares are senior in right 
with respect to divdcnd and redemption payments and in the 

over a 10-year 

to all common and preferred stock of the Company | 
ca.se of liquidation or dissolution of the 

agreements contain certain restnctions on dividend payments by the Company to common and 
holders Under these provision.̂  . retained 

Company. The 
ireferred stock-

income totaling $ 112.9 million at December 31, 1996 was not so 
restncted. At December 31.1996, $38,822,000 of Series A and $ 1,553,000 of Series B (booked as cun-ent and long | 
term debt) redeemable preference shares were outstanding 

FRA 
Shyss 
Senes A 

Senes B 

-

Issue Date 
10-06-80 
11-18-80 
12-29-80 
3-25-81 
4-27-81 
5-19-81) 
5-19-82) 
6-26-81 
7-28-81 
8-27-81 
9-18-81 

11-09-81 
5-25-84 

Total 

1-04-83 
3-09-83 
4-11-83 
6-01-83 
6-16-83 

10-13-83 
11-14-83 
12-30-83 
3-22-84 
4-19-84 
5-30-84 
7-18-84 
8-22-84 

10-25-84 
8-08-85 

Total 

Par 
Value 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10.000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10.000 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

AuUjQrized 
1,110 

582 
740 

1.064 
330 
384 
50 

215 
162 
57 
19 
9 

107 
4,829 

36 
7 

49 
74 
54 
92 
31 
16 
11 
8 
5 

10 
12 
22 

9 
436 

Issued 
I.no 

582 
740 

1,064 
330 
384 

50 
215 
162 
57 
19 
9 

107 
4,829 

36 
7 

49 
74 
54 
92 
31 
16 
11 
8 
5 

10 
12 
22 

9 
436 

Bk Value 
BegofYr 

$9,117 
4,781 
6,078 
9,152 
2,838 

3,751 
1,849 
1,394 

491 
163 
78 

1.035 
$40,727 

$124 
25 

181 
274 
200 
340 
114 
60 
51 
30 
19 
38 
24 
84 
57 

$1,621 

Principal 
Redempt. 

$448 
• 235 

299 
412 
128 

167 
83 
63 
22 
7 
4 

37 
$1,905 

$6 
1 
8 

12 
9 

15 
5 
2 
1 
I 
1 
1 
2 
3 
1 

$68 

Bk Value 
EndofYr 

$8,669 
4,546 
5,779 
8,740 
2,710 

3,584 
1,766 
1,331 

469 
156 
74 

998 
$38,822 

$118 
24 

173 
262 
191 
325 
109 
58 
50 
29 
18 
37 
22 
81 
56 

$1,553 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in -fhousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounis of die respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifonn 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra cnU-ies hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3 Show under "Remarks" the amount of a.ssigned Federal income tax consequences for /Vccounts 606 and 616. 
4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undisUibuted eamings (losises) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 
5 Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. 'Vhe total of columns (b) and 

(c), lines 3 and 7, should agree witti line 61. column (b). Schedule 210 
6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable tu retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c) 

a.-

Ijne 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balance at beginning ofyear 

(601 5) Prior penod adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transfened from income 

(603) Appropnations released 

(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transfened from income 

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 

(620) Appropriations fbr sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for oUier puiposes 

(623) Dividends common stock 

prefened stock " 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 

Balances fi-om line 15(c) 

(798) Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in undistnbuted 

eamings (lossts) of affiliated companies at end ofyear 

(797) Total appropnated retained eamings. 

Credits dunng year S. 

I}ebits during year S. 

Balance at close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 .t 

Retained 
eammgs-

Unappropnated 

(b) 

813,766 

55,489 

55,489 
(55,489) 
758.277 
(63.026) 

695,251 

Equity in 
undistnbuted eammgs 

(losses) of 
affiliated compames 

(c) 

(63,805) 

779 

779 

779 
(63,026) 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

rt ifany dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, 
give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning ofyear and end ofyear. 
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230. CAPITAL STOCK 

PART I. CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollais in -fhousands) 

1 DLsclose in column (a) the particulam of die vanous issues of capital stock of die respondenL distinguishing separate issues of any general 
class, if different in any respect 

2. Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issue If none, so state. 
3. Disclose in column (c), (d). (e) and (f) the required infoimation conceniing the numbei of shares authonzed. issued, in treasury and out­

standing for the vanous issues. 
4 For the purposes of this report capital stock and other securities are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed 

and sealed and placed with ttie proper officer for sale and delivety or are pledged or ottierwise placed in some special fiind of ttie 
respondent. They are considered to be actually issued when sold to a bona fide purchaser who holds ttiem free fixim control by die 
respondent All secunties actually is.sued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered to he actually outstanding. If 
reacquired hy or for die respondent and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally outstanding. 

Line 
No. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Class ofStock 

(a) 

Common: 

Souttiem Pacific Transportation Co. 

St LOUIS Southwestem Ry. Co. ) 

St. Ixiuis S. W. RR Co. of Texas ) 

Dallas Tnnl. Ry. & Union Depot Co. ) 

Denver & Rio Grande Westem RR Co. 

Prefened: 

St Louis Souttiwestern Ry. Co. 

FRA Prefenence Shares-Serier A** 

TOTAL 

Par 
Value 

(b) 

No Par 
100 
100 
100 

No Par 

100 
10,000 

Number of Shares 

Authonzed 

(c) 

2,000 
1,100,000 

160,000 
5,000 
6,331 

200,000 
5,000 

Issued 

(d) 

1,350 

173,300 

6,331 

200,000 
4,829 

385,810 

In 
Treasury 

(c) 

1,489 

1,618 

3.107 

Out­
standing 

(0 

1,350 

171,811 

6,331 

198,382 

3,882 

381 ,756 

Rook Value 
at End of Year 

Out­
standing 

(g) 

424,876 

17,181 * 

88,636 * 

19,838 * 
36.837 

587.368 

In 
Treasury 

(h) 

149 

r49 

line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

* Book value was eliminated in consolidation for Schedule 200. 
** See notes on page 18. 

PART II. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. The puipose ofUus part is lo disclose capital stock changes dunng ttie year. 
2. Column (a) presents the items to he disclosed. 
3 Columns (h). (d) and (0 require disclosures ofthe number of preferred, common and treasuiy stock, respectively, applicable to the 

items presented in column (a) 
4. Columns (c). (c) and (g) require die applicable disclosure of ttie book values of preferred, common and lieasuiy stock. 
5 Disclose in column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in capital stock during year. 
6 Unusual circumstances arising fiom changes in capital stock changes shall be fully explained in foomotes to this schedule. 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Items 

(a) 
Balance al beginning ofyear 

Capital Stock Sold-i 

Capital Stock Reacquired 

Capital Stock Canceled 

Redempm of FRA Peif Sh-Ser A 
Adjusbnem of allocation to 

cuirenl liability 

Contribution of capital 

Balance at close ofyear 

Prefened Stock 

Number 

ofShares 

(b) 
202,455 

(191] 

202,264 

Amount 

$ 
(c) 
58,660 

(1.905: 

(80; 

56,675 

Common Stock 

Number 

of Shares 
(d) 

179,492 

179,492 

Amount 

S 
(e) 

530 .693 

530,693 

Treasury Stock 

Number 

of Shares 

(0 
1,489 

1,489 

Amount 

S 

' (g) 
149 

149 

Additional 
Capital 

S 
(h) 

1,090,126 

1,090,126 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 By foomote on page 17 state the puipose ofthe issue and authority 
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240. .STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollais in 'l-housands) 

Give ttie infonnation as requested concerning the cash flows during ttie year. Either ttie direct or indirect mettiod can be used, -fhe direct 
mettiod shows as its pnncipal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customeis and cash paid 
to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operaUng activities. I-hc indirect mettiod staas with nel mcome and 
adjusts It for revenue and expease items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the cunem period to reconcile it to 
net cash flow Irom operating activities If direct method is used, complete lines 1-41: indirect mettiod. complete lines 10-41. Cash for ttie 
puipose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-teim. highly liquid investmente readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes in imerest 
rates. InfoimaUon about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in foomotes to 
this schedule They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions 
include converting debt to equity acquinng assets hy assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage 
to the seller, obtaining an asset by entenng into a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assete or 
liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only ttie cash portion shall be reported directly in ttie statement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement ofCa-sh Flows, for further details. 

» . -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

'4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Cash received from operatmg revenues 
Dividends received fixim aiTiliales 
Interest received 

Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounte capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 
Ottier-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year Prior Year 
(b) (c) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 
Line 
No 

10 

Crass 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Income from cominuing operations 

Cuirent Year 
(b) 

(54,710) 

PriorYear 
(c) 

(74,001) 

Line 
No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING AC-nVITIES | 

Lme 
No. 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Loss(gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investmente 

Depreaation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Nel decrease (increase) m undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounte receivable 

Decrease (increa.se) in materials and supplies, and other cunent assete 
Increase (decrease) in cunent liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other - net 
Net cash provided from contmuing operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordmary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (L 19 & 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(40,584) 
291,970 
(22,889) 

(779) 
92,970. 
(4,155) 

(72,190) 
32,887 

222,520 

222,520 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

(52.143) 
342,140 
(58,450) 

4,624 
(74,388) 

7,058 
38,287 
(9,833) 

123,294 

123,294 

Une 
No. 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES | 

Une 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Proceed from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporaiy cash investmente not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special fiinds 
Odier-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

222,436 
(325,125) 

227,650 
(4,279) 

(29) 
(144,104) 
(23,451) 

Prior Year 
(e) 

82,964 
(430,553) 

154,735 
(8,346) 

61 
(38,121) 

(239,260) 

Une 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 

Railroad /Vnnual Report R-l 

http://increa.se


22 Road Initials SPT Year-. 1996 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in 'lliousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVfllES 

Line 
No 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance oflong-term debt 
Pribncipal paymente ol lont-term debt 
Proceeds fi-om issuaiwe of capital stock 

Purchase pnce of acquinng treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Ottier-nel 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21,29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivaiente at beginning ofthe year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVAI .F.NTS AT END OF TIIE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 

Foomotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid dunng die year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalb.cd)* 

Income taxes (net)* 

Current Year 
(b) 

100,000 
(319,982) 

(219,982) 

(20,913) 
20,913 

0 

53,801 
34,525 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

225,000 
(141,710) 

83,290 

(32,676) 
53,589 

20,913 

50.561 
2 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transpoitation services. 
2 Cany out calculation of lines 9, 10,20 and 21 to ttie nearest whole number 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances 

Customers (706) 

Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operting Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assete 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Ottier Balances (752) 

Audited Accounte and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounte Payable-Ottier (754) 

Odier Taxes Accnied (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING FATENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Woricing Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balances 

Cash Woiking Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included in/Vcct 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common Canier Puiposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPfTAL 

Source No. 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 

Schedule 200, line 6. column b 

Note A 

Line 1 + 2 ' 3 

Schedule 210. line 13. column b 

NoteB 

Lines 5 + 6 

Lme 7 * 360 davs 

IJne4 + Line8 

Line9 i 15 davs 

Schedule 200. line 31. column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sumoflinesll t o l 4 

Schedule 210. line 14. column b 

Schedule 410. lines 136.137, 138,213. 

232.317. column h 

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 

Line 18 - 360 days 

Line 15 - line 19 

Line 10 - line20 (NoteC) 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2. column b 

Î esser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

/Vmount 

(b) 

10,381 
' 0 
5,278 

15,659 

3,030,194 
117,085 

3,147,279 
8,742 

2 
17 

38,807 
38,824 
7,784 

53,040 
138,455 

2,981,188 

284,946 
2,813,327 

7,815 
18 

-
-

0 
-

77,472 
-
77,472 
77,472 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common canier refeis to radway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is die sum of Schedule 410, column h. lines 121.122. 123.127.128.129.133.134.135,208.210.212. 
227.229.231.312.314. and 316 Rent mcome is added to railway operatmg revenues lo produce total revenues. 
Rent mcome is also added to total operatmg expenses to exclude die rent revenue items fivm operating expense 

(C) Ifresult IS negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 31IIA 

1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of stock.s. bonds, other .secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
afliliated companies held hy respondeni at close of year /Mso. disclose the investmente made, disposed of, and wntten down during 
the year and the applicable dividends and interesl credited lo income as a result of those investmente They .should exclude 
secunties {.ssued or assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules govenung /Vccount No. 721. 
"Investments and advances afliliated companies", in the Unifoim System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2 List the investmente in the fbllowing order and show a total for each group and each class of investmente by accounte in numencal 
order: 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Camcis-active 
(2) Cameis-inactive 
(3) Noncamers-active 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S Govemment Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) I 'nsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subdassification of classes (B). (C). (D) and (E) should be ttie same as ttiat provided foi class (A). 
4. The kinds of industiy represented by respondent's investmente in ttie secunlies of other companies should be shown by symbol 

opposite the names ofthe issuing corporauon. the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industiy 

I Agriculture, forestiy. and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Constniction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, communications, and ottier public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Govemment 
X .All ottier 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, 
femes, union dcpote, and odier terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, 
electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboate and other marine transportation equipment pipe lines (other than those for 
transportation of water), and odier instrumentalities devoted to the U-ansportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and 
telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for ttie purpose of diese schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mming 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncamer companies, 
even ttiough ttie securities held by such companies are largely or entirely ttiose issued or assumed by cameis. 

7 By an active coiporation is meam one which maintains an organization for operating propeity oi administenng ite financial affairs 
An inactive coiporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controllmg corporation and which neittier operates property 
nor administers ite financial affairs: if it maintains an organization it docs so only for the purpose of complying witti legal 
requiremente and maintaining tide to property or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amount investmente in which die original cost or present equity in total assete is less than $ 10.000. 
9. Include investmente in uiuncoiporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounte normally settled on a current basis. 
10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent 
II. For affiliates which do not report to die Interetate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in foomotes die name 

and extent of control ofthe other controlling entiUes. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollors in 'lliousands) 

1. Give particulars of investmente in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of compames 
affiliated with respondent included in accounte Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds". 716. "Capital Funds". 721. "Invesunente and Advances Afliliated 
Compames". and 717. "OUier Funds" 

2. Entiles in thte schedule should be made in accoidance witti ttie definitions and general instructions given on Page 18. cla.ssiiying die 
invesunente by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b). and (c). 

3 Indicate by means of an arbitiaiy mark in column (d) ttie obligations in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or ottier­
wise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars ofsuch obligations in foomotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 
5. Entiles in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and ottier evidences of indebtedne.s.s. In case obligations of the same 

designation mature seriallv. the date in column (d) mav be reported as "Senally 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations in common use m 
.standard financial publicatioas may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

-26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

Class 
No 

(b) 
A-l 

A-3 

D-3 

Kind of 
indusuy 

(c) 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VI 
VI 

VII 
VII 
VII 

X 

— 
... 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate fbr prefeired slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Central Califomia Traction Co. - Common (1) 
Central Califomia Traction Co - Preferred 
Pacific Motor Tran-sport Co. - Common 
Southem Pacific Motor Tmcking Co. - Common 
Portland Terminal Railroad Co. - Common (2) 
The Ogden Union Ry & Depot Co. - Common (3) 
Sunset Railway Co - Common (4) 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Br. & Trml. Co. - Common (5) (6) 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Br. & Trml Co. - Preferred (6) 
Kansas City Termmal Railroad Co. - Common (7) 
Southem Illinois & Missoun Bridge Co. - Common (8) 
Terminal Railroad Assn. of St. Louis - Common (9) 
Alton & Southem Railway Co. - Common (10) 
SPCSL Corporation - Common 
Denver Union lerminal Ry. Co. - Common (11) 

Total A-l 

Southem Pacific Asset Management - Common 
Southem Pacific Warehouse Co. - Common 
Trailer Train Co. - Common 
Southem Pacific International - Common 
Poniand Traction Co - Common (3) 

Total A-3 

Total A 

Trailer Train Co. - Unsec. 30 Yrs 6 5%-7.5% Subnotes 
Total D 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

33.33 
33.33 

100 00 
100 00 
20.00 
50.00 
50.00 
66.66 
66 66 

8.33 
40.00 
12 50 
50.00 

100.00 
16.67 

100 00 
100.00 

10.28 
100 00 
50.00 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thou.sands) 

6 If any of the Luiiipanies indued in dus schedule are controlled hy respondent the percent of contfol should be shown in column (c). In 
case any company li.sted is controlled olher than through actual ownciship of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In ca.ses of jomt 
contiol. give names of ottier parties and particulars of control. 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foomote 
8. Investmente in companies in which neidier die onginal cost or present equity in total assete are less ttian $10,000 mav be combined in 

one figure. 
9 Also included should be investmente in unincoiporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounte nominally settled on a 

cunent basis). 
10. Iliis schedule should not include secunties issued or aisumed by respondent 
11. For afliliatcs which do not report to die Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give name and extent of control of 

other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investment and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
399 
265 

i 
14.906 

940 
150 
82 

580 
1,100 
1,988 

20 
0 

8,000 
1 
5 

28,437 

I 
19 

.3,196 
1 

1,950 
5.167 

33,604 

810 
810 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions (ifother 
than sale, explain) 

(b) 

Closing balance 

(i) 
399 
265 

1 
14.906 

940 
150 
82 

580 
1,100 
1,988 

20 
0 

8,000 
1 
5 

28.437 

1 
19 

3,196 
1 

1,950 
5,167 

33,604 

810 
810 

Disposed of 
Profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustmente 
Acct 721 5 

(k) 

dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(1) 

62 
62 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
391 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

715 
716 
717 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-l 

E-3 

Kind of 
indusUy 

(c) 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VI 
VI 

VIII 
X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, d'any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Harbor Belt Line Railroad Co. 
ABL-Trans 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Southem Pacific Motor Tracking Co. 
Southem Pacific Intemational 
The Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Port Termmal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Sunset Railway Co. 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Br & Trml. Co. 
Southem Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 
Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Kansas City Temunal Railroad Co 
SPCSL Corporation 
Denver Union I erminal Ry. co. 

Total E-l 

Southem Pacific Asset Management 
Southem Pacific Warehou.se Co 
Southem Pacific Mexico 
Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 

Total E-3 

Total E 

Total Account 721 

Sinking Fund - None 
Capital Fund - None 
Other Fund - None 

Grand Total 

Extent 
ofcontivl 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 

(1) Controlled jointly with ATSF Ry. and UP RR. 
(2) Controlled jointly with BN tic. and Oregon-Washington RR & Navigation Co. 
(3) Controlled jointly with UP RR. 
(4) Controlled jomtly wilh ATSF Ry, and operated by each company alternately for five-year penods. 
(5) To trustee of First Mortgage-Arkansas & Memphis Ry Bndge &. Terminal Co. 
(6) Jointly owned: 66-2/3% by STLSW Ry., and 33-1/3% by MP RR. 
(7) Jointly owned: 16-2/3% by BN Ry., and 83-1/3% owned equally by STLSW, ATSF, CNW, MILW, ICG, 

KCS, MKT, MP, N&W, and UP. 
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Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

• 21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Year: 1996 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in ITiousands) 

Investment and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
90 

1,571 
3,524 
9,774 
3,952 
1,279 

366 
355 
468 
596 
627 
277 

53,543 
389 

76,811 

1,964 
777 
260 
598 

3,599 

80,410 

114,824 

114.824 

Additions 

(g) 

164 

1,400 

1,564 

497 

497 

2,061 

2,061 

2,061 

Deductions (ifother 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

103 

277 
3 

187 

570 

500 

500 

1,070 

1.070 

1,070 

Closing balance 

(1) 

90 
1,735 
3,524 

11,174 
3,952 
1,279 

263 
355 
191 
593 
440 
2 7 7 ^ 

53,543 
389 

77,805 

1,464 
1,274 

260 
598 

r • 3.596 

81,401 

115,815 

115,815 

(8) Jointiy owned: 60% by MP RR. and 40% by STLSW 
(9) Jointly owned: 6.25% each by The Chessie System. L&N RR, 

12.5% each by conrail Corp., BN Inc., ICG RR and STLSW F 
(10) Jointly owned. 50% each by STLSW Ry., and MP RR. 
(11) Controlled jointly with ATSF Ry, BN Inc., and UPRR 

Disposed of 
Profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustmente 
Acct 721.5 

(k) 

MKT RR, N&W RR and Soulhe 
ly.-. and 18.75% by MP RR. 

dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(1) 
2 

180 

15 

497 

3,195 
3,889 

0 

3,889 

3,951 

3,951 

m Ry.; 

29 

Lme 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Eamings From Certain Investmente in Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below the details of all investmente in common stocks mcluded in Account 721. Investmente and Advances Affiliated Companies. 
2 Enter in column (c) the amount necessaiy to retitiactivelv adjust those investmente. (See instniction 5-2, Unifonn System of Accounte.) 
3 Enter in columd (d) the share of undistnbuted eamings (i.e. less dividends) oi losses. 
4 Enter in column (e) ttic amortization for the year ofdie excess of cast over equity in net assete (equity over cost) at date of acquisition. 
5 For definitioas of "earner" and "noncamer". see general instruction. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Name of issuing company and 
descnption of security held 

(a) 

Cairieis: (List specifics for each company) 

SPCSL Corp. 
Central Califomia Traction 
Pacific Motor Transport 
S.P. Motor Trucking & Subsidiaries 
Portland Tenninal RR 
Alton & Southem Ry Co. 
Sunset Ry. Co. 
Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 

Total Carrier 

• 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

(19.639) 
482 

17,302 
(56,915) 

(675) 
2.163 

626 
(16) 

(56,672) 

Adjustmet 
for 

Invesunente 
equity method 

(c) 

Equity in 
undistiibuted 
camings(loss) 
during year 

(d) 

(1 .504) 

3,669 

(1 ,533) 

632 

Amortization 
during year 

(e) 

Adjustment 
for 

invesunente 
disposed of or 
written down 
during year 

(0 

Balance 
at 

close 
ofyear 

(g) 

(21,143) 
482 

20,971 
(58,448) 

(675) 
2,163 

626 
(16) 

(56,040) 

Line 
No. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Noncarrier (List specifies for each company) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

S P. Intemational 
S. P Warehouse 
Arkansas & Memhpis 
S. P. Asset Management 
Portland Traction Co. 

Total Noncamer 

• • 

Grand Total 

(4,919) 
236 

20 
(1.077) 
(1,393) 
(7.133) 

, 

(63,805) 

(2) 
23 

7 

119 

147 

779 

(4,921) 
259 

20 
(1,070) 
(1.274) 
(6,986) 

(63,026) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the yeai and of all changes dunng the year in Account No. 731. "Road and 
Equipment Property", and Account No 732. "Improvemente on Leased Property", classified by pnmary accounte in accordance with the 
Unifonn System of Accounte foi Railroad Companies 1-he balances, by pnmary accounte. should insofar as known, be stated in column 
(b) and all changes made dunng the year should be analyzed m columns (c) to (f). inclusive Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) 
to (f), inclusive Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounte 731 and 732 for the respective penods; if not 
full explanation .should be made in a foomote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursemente made for the specific purpo.sc of purchasing, constructing, and equipping nciv lines, and 
for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "Items to be charged", ofthe Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad 
Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof acquired as an operating emity or system by purchase, merger, 
consolidation, reorgani7.atioa receivership sale or traasfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covering expenditures for additions and beneimente. as defined, whether or not 
replacing other property. -

5 In column (f) should be entered all credite represenUng property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment or clearance between road and equipment accounts, should be included 

in die column in which the item was initially included: also the transfer of prior years' debite or credits from investment in road and 
equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like 
nature. Each such tiansfer. adjustment or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of S100.000. 

7. If during ttie year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No 2. "Land for Transportation Purposes", state in a 
foomote the cost location, area, and other details which will identdy the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounte not includible in ttie pnmary road accounte. 'fhe items reporte'd should be bnefly idenufied and explamed 
under "Notes and Remarks" below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually aAer permission 
IS obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining 
die amounte reported. Respondente must not make arbitrary changes to ttie printed stub or column headmgs widiout specific audiority 
from the Commission. 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote die name of ttie vendor, die mileage acquired, 
and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent Also fumish a statement of the amount 
included in each pnmaiy account representing such propertv acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10 If an amount of less ttian S5.000 is used as the minimum fbr additions and betteimente to property investment accounte as provided for 
in Instruction 2-2 ofthc Uniform Svstem of Accounte for Railroad Companies, state in a foomote die amount used 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

LINES SOLD OR ABANDONED IN 1996 

29.00 miles ofthe Rockport Branch fi-om MP 91.80 to MP 120.80 

42.42 miles ofthe Mina Branch fi-om MP 288.71 to MP 331 12 

10.59 miles ofthe Lombard to Schellville Branch from MP 62 00 to MP 72 59 

10 29 miles ofthe Walalla Branch fi-om MP 747.50 to MP 757 60 

12.30 miles of the Gonzales Branch from MP010toMP1230 

52.10 miles ofthe Victoria Branch from MP 0.00 to MP 52.10 

53.30 miles ofthe Placerville Branch from MP 94 30 to MP 147.60 

4.08 miles ofthe WBML (West Bound Main Line) from MP 81 06 to MP 85.14 

7.00 miles ofthe 2nd Main (Emigrant Gap to Shed 10) from MP 172.00 to MP 179.00 

7 59 miles ofthe Westwood Branch from MI' 406.91 to MP 412.43 

17.00 miles ofthe Lufldn Branch fi-om MP 572.00 to MP 589.00 

9.45 miles ofthe Lutkin Branch from MP 547 90 to MP 553.00 and from MP 589.00 to MP 594 00 

0.52 mile ofthe North Forth Worth Branch from MP 632.27 to MP 632.79 

190.23 miles Iowa Jet. to Avondale (BNSF Sale) MT from MP 14 95 to MP 205.30 

28.88 miles Iowa Jet. to Avondale (BNSF Sale) yard frack 

13.45 miles Avondale Yani (BNSF Sale) yard track 

14.64 miles Lafayette Yard (BNSF Sale) yard track 
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330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT 
(DoUais in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for U-ansportation puiposes 

(3) Granding 
(4) Ottiem right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverte 
(7) Elevated stiuclures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and oSice buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(25) TOFC/COFC tismunals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power Plante 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente - Constniction 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freighl-toaincars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipmem 
(57) Woric equipmem 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & word processing equip. 

• TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during consuuction 

(80) Ottier elemente of investmem 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance al 
beginning ofyear 

(b) 

91,581 

397 ,043 
3,755 

83 ,556 

252 ,207 

1.358,277 

2 ,299 ,346 

6 3 8 , 0 5 8 
10,620 

124,861 
8,706 
3,683 

8,629 

101,498 
3 

2 8 

105,675 
121,798 
286 ,855 

747 
9 ,688 

1,941 
86 ,038 
79 ,879 
39 ,269 

2 ,700 

6,116,441 
1,461,135 

870,891 

23 ,276 
16,741 

20,961 
2 ,393,004 

5,240 

37 ,694 

8,552,379 

Expenditures during 
the year for ongmal 
road and equipment 
and road extensions 

( 0 

Expenditures during 
the year fbr purchase 

of existing lines, 
reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Line 42, col (b). Account 902 - $14,368 
Line 42, col (b). Account 903 & 907 - $ 23,183 
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330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LE^VSED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollais in l-housands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for additions 
dunng the year 

(e) 

923 
2,663 

(87) 
(3,053) 
16,087 

82,504 
112,414 
37,339 

(67) 
330 

1,360 
169 
495 

3,202 

3,048 
4,517 

14,388 
430 

1,985 
0 

9,746 
7,079 
1,261 

45 

296,778 
12,422 
12.940 

900 
959 

2,202 
29,423 

8,692 
334,893 

Credite for propertv retired 
dunng the year 

(0 
2,878 

16,020 
0 

1,648 
10,134 

59,074 
[ 114,011 

25,147 
124 

3,351 
51 

3 
96 

5,048 

Net changes 
during the year 

(1,955) 
(13,357) 

(87) 
(4,701) 
5,953 

23,430 
(1,597) 
12,192 

(191) 
(3,021) 
1,309 

166 
399 

(1.846) 

228 
1,387 
7,373 

0 
17 
8 

145 
801 

9,155 
47 

256,746 
12,730 
91,096 

537 
6,651 

0 
111,014 

(33) 
367,727 

2,820 
3,130 
7,015 

430 
1,968 

(8) 
9,601 
6,278 

(7,894) 
(2) 

40,032 
(308) 

(78,156) 

363 
(5,692) 
2,202 

(81,591) 

8,725 
(32,834) 

Balance at close ofyear 

(h) 

89,626 
383,686 

3,668 
78,855-

258,160-
-

1.381,707 
2,297.749 

650,250 
10,429 

121,840 
10.015 
3,849 
9,028 

99,652 
3 

28 

108,495 
124,928 
293,870 

1,177 
11,656 
1.933 

95,639 
86,157 
31,375 
2,698 

6,156,473 
1.460.827 

792,735 

23,639 
11,049 
23,163 

2,311,413 
5,240 

46,419 
8,519,545 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Line 42, col (h). Account 902 - $7,419 
Lme 42, col (h). Account 903 & 907 - $38,857 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each primary account ttic depreciation ba.se used to compute ttie depreciation charges for ttie 
month of January, and in columns (c) and (0 show the depreciation base used to compute ttie depreciation chaiges for the mondi of 
December: in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show die composite peicentage for al road and equipment accounte. respectively, ascertained 
by applying ttie primary account composite rates to ttie depreciation base used in computing die charges for December and dividmg 
ttie total so computed by die total depreciation base lor die same montti. I-hc depreciation base should not include die cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rente therefore are included in die rem for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 It should include die cost of equipment ovmed and 
and leaiied to ottiers when the rente therefiom are included in the rent for equipmem Accounte Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 
32-25-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used should be ttiose presribed or ottienvise 
authorized by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown 
for the respective primaiy accounte should be recomputed from the December charges developed by die use of authorized rates. If any 
changes in rates were effetnive during the year, give fiill particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed foi each primaiy account, or a separate schedule may be 
included for each such property. 

3 Show in columns (e). (0 and (g) data applicable to l̂ essor property, when ttie rent ttierefore is included in Account Nos 31-11-00. 
31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account die depreciation base should be reported. nevei1heles.s. in support 
of depreaation reserves. Auhtontv for the discontmuance of accnials should be shown in a foomote indicating the account(s) effected. 

5. disclosures in ttie respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased fitim odiers or total equipmem 
leased fiom odiers represente less dian 5% oftotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(16) Station and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-U-ansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Constniction 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All odier road accounts 
Amortb.ation (other thsn defense projecte) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tiain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipmem 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip. 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRANDTOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Deprecia ion base 
l/l 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

395.553 
3.746 

83.436 
251.399 

1.358.277 
2.299.346 

638.058 
10.611 

124.629 
8.692 
3.589 
8.600 

101.384 
3 

28 

105.675 
121.658 
282.789 

747 
9.659 
1.871 

86.034 
79.850 
39.211 

2.699 

6.017.544 

1.461.135 
870.960 

23.203 
16.741 
20.961 

2.393.000 
8.410.544 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

(c) 

382.219 
3,659 

78,735 
257,352 

1,381,707 
2,297.749 

650.250 
10.423 

121.788 
10,009 
3,840 
9.007 

99.628 
3 

28 

108.495 
124,788 
289.804 

1.177 
11.627 

1,863 
95,635 
86.128 
31.317 

2.697 

6.059.928 

1.460,827 
792,666 

23.566 
11,049 
23.163 

2,311.271 

8.371,199 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.72 
1.37 
0.91 
1.12 

3.34 
3.21 
1.98 
1.54 
2.06 
2.50 
2.60 
2.78 
1.66 
0.00 
0 00 

3.45 
2.40 
2.32 
1.70 
1.98 
1.07 
4.49 
1.42 
3.16 
2.60 

2.71 

4.10 
3.92 

16.08 
4.07 

11.44 
4.24 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Deprecia ion ba.se 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

Aldose 
ofyear 

(0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(pereem) 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

' 26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose die required information in regard to credite and debite to Account No. 735. "Accumulated Depreciauon. Road and Equipmem 
Property", dunng the year relating to owned and used road and equipment Include enUies for depreciation of equipment owned but 
not used when the resulting rente are included in the "l^ase Rentals-Credit-Equipment" accounte and "Other Rente-Crcdit-Equipment" 
accounte Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rente are included in "I.ease 
Rental-Dehit-Equipmenl" account and "(.Mber Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounte. (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road 
and equipmem owned and leased to others). 

2. Ifany data are included in columns (d) or (t), explain the entnes in detail 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account should be designated "Dr " 
4. If there is anv inconsistency between the credite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full 

explanation should be given. 
5. Entei amounte representing amortization under an authorized program other ttian for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

* 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Odier nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track material 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) WaUn-stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC temiinals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constnicm 

(44) Shop machinery *• 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

Amortization (Adjustmente) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-ti-ain can: 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipmem 

/Vmortization (Adjustmente) 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(h) 

94,170 
(1,4481 
9,025 

59,903 

538,284 
857.702 
123,821 

3,052 
35,490 
5,083 
1,645 
4,857 

40,730 
1 

100 

42,087 
38,339 

118,128 
(57) 

4,678 
823 

65,601 
24,099 
17,483 
1,676 

61,477 
2,146,749 

339,667 
403.310 

(201: 

10.612 
7.071 

8,688 
92,967 

862,114 
3.008.863 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fd 

3,314 
63 

897 
3,354 

50,968 
82.982 
14,506 

208 
3,000 

281 
123 
290 

1,944 

4,443 
3,561 
7,899 

20 
253 
49 

4,923 
1,416 
1,235 

84 

(3,428: 
182,385 

76,016 
37,417 

987 
859 

3,056 
(15,127: 
103,208 
285.593 

Ottier 
credite 

(dl 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During die year 

Retiremente 

fe) 

11,615 
461 
668 

6,945 

59,066 
102,930 

12.362 
166 

1,715 
(6511 

4 
68 

1,376 

(i: 

228 
913 

2,190 
(2: 
11 

(21-
(299: 
401 

8,579 
28 

638 
209,390 

7,481 
71,153 

388 
6,329 

(31 
1 

85,349 
294.739 

Odier 
debite 

ff) 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

fei 

85.869 
(1,846 
9,254 

56.312 

530,186 
837,754 
125,965 

3,094 
36,775 
6,015 
1,764 
5,079 

41,298 
1 

101 

46,302 
40,987 

123,837 
(35 

4,920 
893 

70,823 
25,114 
10,139 

1,732 

57,411 
2,119,744 

408,202 
369,574 

(201 

11,211 
1,601 

11,747 
77,839 

879,973 
2.999.717 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

** to be reported with equipmem expenses rather than W&S expenses. 1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie required infonnation relating to credite and debite of Account 772. "Accnied Liability Leased Property", dunng die year 
conceming road and equipment leased fi-om otheis. 

2. In column (c). enter amounte charged to operating expenses; in column (e). enter debite to account arising from retiremente; 
in column (f). entei amounte paid to lessor 

3. Any inconsistencies between credite to account charges to operating expenses and paymente lo lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may he omitted ifleased road and equipment property represente 5% or less oftotal property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made cunently between lessee and lessor, and no debite or credite to Account /11 are made by 

die accounting company, show in column (c) ttie charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show paymente made to die lessor in 
settlemem ttiereof 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cnxis 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tiestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier tiack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power^ransmission systenu 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy * 
(45) Power-plam machinery 
All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusjmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55)'~Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmem 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustinente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

( 0 

NONE 

Ottier credite 

(d) 

DEBFTS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Odier debite 

(0 

\ 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

(K) 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing die depreciation charges for the month of 
January, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing die depreciation charges for the month of December, in 
column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on Imes 30 and 40 of 
these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy 
account composite rates to the depreciation ba.se used in computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the 
total depreciation base for the same mondi. This schedule should indude only improvements to leased property charged to account 732. 
"hnprovemente on Leased Propeity" The composite rates used should be diose prescnbed or ottierwise authonzed by ttic Commission, 
except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed. die composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounte 
should be recomputed fitim the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective 
during die year, give fiill particulars in a footnote 

2. All improvemente to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account oi a separate 
schedule may be included foi each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account die depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support 
of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foomote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from otheis or total equipmem 
leased from others represente less than 5% of die total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41. Grand Total, 
.should be completiMl. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
ROAO 

(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier right-of-way expenditures 
( 5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles & culverte 
(7) Elevated stiuclures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & ottier track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) FuelstaUons 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC temunals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signate & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machmes 

(44) Shop machinery* 

Amortization (Adjusjmente) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tiain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(56) Floating equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustmente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciation base 
At beginnmg ofyear 

(b) 
At close ofyear 

(c) 

INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 332 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter die required infoimaUon conceming debite and credite to account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation-lmprovemente on "Leased 
Propeity". dunng the year retating to improvemente made to road and equipment property leased from ottiers. die depreciation charges for which 
are included in operating expenses of ttie respondent 

2 If anv entnes are made for column (d) "fjther credits" or column (0 "Other debite". state the facte occasioning such entnes on page 
35 A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account should be shown in parenttieste or designated "Dr". 

3 /\ny inconsistency between the credite to ttie reserve as shown in column (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses should be fully 
explained on page 35. 

4 Show in column (e) the debite to the reserve ansing firom retirements. These debite should not exceed investment, etc. 
5 Details in the respective sections of ttiis schedule may be ommed if eittier total road leased from others or total equipment leased 

from ottiers represente less than Sto of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39 Grand Fotal. should be 
completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
( 5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
( 8) Ties 
( 9) Rail & ottier track matenal 
(11) Balla.st 
(13) Fences, snow sheds. & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) FuelstaUons 
(20) Shops & engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockeis 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stiuclures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Gonstniction 
(44) Shop machineiy * 
(45) Power-plam machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freighl-tiain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmem 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operaung 
expenses 

(=) 

Ottier credite 

(d) 

INCLUDED IN SCM 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During die year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Ottier debite 

(f̂  

EDULE 335. 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where die related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounte of the rcspondcni and the rent 
ttierefi-om is included m Accounte 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21-00.32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c). for each property account the depreciation base used in computing die depreciation for ttie montti of 
January and December, respectively, witti respect to road and equipment owned by die respondent but leased to ottiers. ttie depreciation 
charges for which arc not includible in operating expenses of die respondent but for which the depreciation reseive is recorded in die 
accounte ofthe respondent If ttie base for road is odier ttian die original cast or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commissionion's Bureau 
of Accounts, brought to a cunent date by die respondent from lU Onler No. 3 reconls and accounte. or is other ttian ledger value for equipment 
a full explanations should be given. 

3. In column (d) show die composite rates used to compute die depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of ttiis column 
show the composite percentage for all road and equipmem accounts, respectively, ascertained by applymg die pnmary accounte composite 
rates lo die depreciation base used to compute die depredation for December and dividing the total also computed by die depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for anv account ttie depreciauon base should be reported, neverthdess. in support 
of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown m a foomote indicating the account(s) affected. 

5. If die Uital road leased to ottiers is less dian 5% of the total road owned: omit If total equipmem leased to ottiers is less ttian 5% 
oftotal equipment owned; omit However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

Cross 

Check 
Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles & culverts 

(7) Elevated suuclures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Watei stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Stiirage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC temunals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machmes 

(39) Public improvements-construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53).Freight-tiain cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmem 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL '. 

Depreciation base 

At beginning ofyear 
(b) 

At close of vear 
(c) 

NONE 

Annual composite 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

1 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. 'litis schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounte ofthe respondent and the rent there­
from is induded in Accounte 32-11 -00.32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21 -00.32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2. Disclose cicdite and debite to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Property", during die year relating 
to road and equipmem leased to ottiers, ttie depreciation charges for which are not indudible m operating expenses of the respondem. (See 
Schedule 330 for the reserve retating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any enuies are made for "Olher credits", and "(Xher debits", state the facts occasioning such entnes. A debit balance in 
coluiiiiis (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr" 

4 Details in die respective sections of thte schedule mav he omitted if eittier total road teased to others or total equipment leased 
from others represente less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39. Grand Total, should be 
completed 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
J 

4 

5 
6 

Cross 
Check 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

/Vccount 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverte 

(7) Elevated stnicmres 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail & ottier track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, .snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockeis 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-consuiiction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All odier road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tiain care 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

1 

Other credite 

(d) 

NONli 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Ottier debite 

(0 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 
•(g) 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rattier than W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in ihousands) 

1. Disclose the invesUnent in railway property used in transportation service at die clo.se of the year. This invesUnem represente die 
aggregate of the propertv owned or leased by the respondent and u.sed in the respondent's transportauon service. Such property includes (a) 
die investment reported' in Accounte 731, "Road and Equipment Property", and 732. "Improvements on Uased Propeity", of die 
respondent less any 731 or 732 property leased to othera for ttieir exdusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipmem or odier 
railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to ottiera under separate distinct contracte shall not be deducted fttrni die 
respondem's 731 or 732 propertv. and (b) die investment ofother companies' 731 or 732 property (indudmg operating and lessor railroads) 
used by die respondent when the lea.se is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of odier railway 
propertv covered by die contract), litis excludes leased equipment fitim operating railroads under separate distinct contracte and ttic 
investment ofother carriers in propertv joindy used by the respondent 

2. bl column (a), classify each company in ttite schedule as respondem (R). lessor railroad (L), inactive or propnetary company (P). and 
othei leased properties (O). 

3. In columns (a) to (e). inclusive, fust show die data requested for die respondent (R); next die data for companies whose emire properties 
are used in ti-ansportation service of die respondenL divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies: followed by data for camera 
and odiera (O). portions of whose property are used in transportation service of die respondent Show a total for each class of cumiiany in 
column (d) and (e). Then show as deductions, data for transportation property leased to camera and othera 

4 In column (c). line-haul camera report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbera. 
5 In column (d), show die amount applicable in Accounte 731 and 732 on the books ofthe companies whase names appear in column 

(b). Values of property of other camera segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the 
ownera in ttieir reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounte in column (d) of 
this schedule and die amounte shown in column (c). line 24, on die asset side of die comparative general balance sheet of each individual 
railwav, should be explained in a foomote. Book value included in Accounte 731 and 732 of die owner should be reported in column (d) in 
reference to the investment of die respondent in die secunUcs of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contiaiy. Mediods of 
estunating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 pereem or ottienvise) value of propertv of private ownera. or portioas of property of ottier camera, 
.should be explained. 

6. In column (e). show ttie amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of die close ofthe year in Accounte 733. 734, 735. 736 and 
772. dial IS applicable to the property of the carriera whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the reserves therefor are 
recorded 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See 

Ins. 2) 
(a) 

R 

O 

O 

O 

O 

O 

O 

O 
O 

Name of company 

(b) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co., St. Louis 
Southwestem Railway and The Denver & Rio Grande 
Westem Railroad Co. 
Plus: Road property lea.sed from others 

City and County of San Francisco (Formerly 
Ocean Shore Railway) yard switching tracks 

Union Pacific Railroad Co.-Tracks & facilities 
The Ogden Union Railway and Depot Co.-

Yard switching tracks 
Medford Corp., Medford, Oregon-Way 

switching tracks 
Nueces County Navigation District No. 1 

Fenmnal properties. Corpus Christi, Texas 
Missoun Pacific Railroad Company 
Moffat Tunnel Improvement District 
Montwood Corporation 

- # As mventoried by l.C.C. as of 12/31 /1928, and 
reported in Land Report dated 3/31/1930, and 
Engmeering Report dated 5/09/1931. Includes 
estimated value base on capitalization of rentals 

- at 6%. 
@ Basis per Montwood Corporation records. 
* No depreciation reserve is maintained by 

respondent or by Molfat Tunnel Improvement 
District. 

** No depreciation reserve is maintained by 
respondent. 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 

11,317 

9 
6 

11,332 

Investmente 
in propertv 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

8,519,545 

34 
333 

14 

40 

581 
184 

11,435 # 
5.474 @. 

8,537,640 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 
defense projecte 

(See Ins. 6) 
(e) 

3,007,015 

33 
0 • 
0 •• 

3,007,048 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

1 
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Road Initials-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

SPT Year: 1996 43 

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollara in thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at die close of die year in property of respondem and 
each group or class of companies and properties 

2. The amounte for respondent and for each group or cla.ss of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should conespond with the 
amounte for each dass of company and properties shown in schedu e 352A. ConUnuing records shall be maintained by respondem of the 

' pnmary propeny accounte separately for each company or property induded in the schedule 
3. Report on line 29 amounte representing capitalization of rentals for teased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not 

classified by accounte by non-cairicr owners, or where cost of property teased fi^m other camera is not ascertainable. Identify non-cairier 
owneis. and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of estimatmg value of property of non-camera or propertv ofother carriera. 

4. Report on line 30 amounte not indudible in the accounte shown, or in line 29. 11ie items reported should be bnefly identified and 
explained. Aslo include here those items after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptioas to prescnbed accounting. Re­
ference to such authority should be made when explaimng the amounte reported. Respondente must not make arbitrary changes to the 
printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commision. -'? 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) I..and for tiansportation puiposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Tics 

(9) Rad and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and uiterlockera 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plam machinery 

Leased propety capitalized rentals (explain) 
Ottier (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cara 
(54) Passenger-tram cara 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Moating equipment 
(57) Work equipmem 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmem 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAl. EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constniction 
(80) Ottier elemente of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

89,626 
383,686 

3,668 
78.855 

258.160 

1,381,707 
2,297,749 

650.250 
10,429 

121.840 
10,015 
3,849 
9,028 

99,652 
3 

28 

108.495 
124,928 
293,870 

1.177 
11,656 

1,933 
95,639 
86,157 
31,375 

2,698 

6.156,473 
1,460,827 

792.735 

23,639 
11,049 
23,163 

2,311,413 
5,240 

46,419 
8.519.545 

Lessor 
railroads 

fc) 

. 

Inactive 

companies) 
fd) 

Ottier leased 
properties 

fe) 

127 
3,100 

9.244 
70 

775 
1,630 

315 
1 

19 
38 

78 

612 

547 

16,556 

1,539 

18.095 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

1 
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44 Roadlmtials SPT Year: 1996 

INSIRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Schedule 410 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column (f) 
Line 620. column (g) 

Unes 136 Uiiu 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 ttini 123. and 130 ttmi 135 column (t) 

Line 231, column (0 
Line 230, column (0 

IJnes 207. 208, 211. 212. column (0 
Unes 226. 227, column (0 
Lines 311. 312. 315, 316, column (0 

Line 213. colunm (0 
Line 232. column (f) 
Line 317. column (f) 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (0 (equal to or greater 
ttian. but vanance cannot exceed line 216. column (f) 

Lines 221. 222. 235. column (0 (equal to or greater 
tliaa but vanance cannot exceed line 235. column (0 

Lines 302 ttiru 307 and 320. column (0 (equal to 
or greater than, but vanance cannot exceed 
line 320. column (f) 

Line 507. .column (0 
Une 508. column (f) 
Line 509." column (f) 
Line 510.-column (f) 
Line 511. column (f) 
Line 512. column (0 
Line 513. column (0 
Lme 514. column (f) 
Line 515. column (0 
Line 516. column (0 
Une 517. column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Line 4 colunm b 

CROSS-CHECKS 

= 

= 

= 

K 

= 

" 

Schedule 210 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29. column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19. columns (b) ttini (d) 
Line 19. columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38. column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (0 
Lines 32, 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 
Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) ttmi (d) plus line 24. 
columns (c) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38. columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24. 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38. column (b) 

Lines 24. 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1. column (j) 
Line 2. column (j) 
Line 3. colunm (j) 
Line 4. column (j) 
Line 5. column (j) 
Line 6. colunm (t) 
Une 7. column (j) 
Une 8. column (|) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Une 10, column (j) 
Line 11. column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47 column b 
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Road Initial i- SPT Year. 1996 45 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

State die railway operating expenses on respondent's road for die year, dassifying them in accordance widi the L'niform System of 
Accounte for Railroad companies, and allocate the common opeating expenses in accordance with the Commission's niles governing the 
separation ofsuch expenses between fieight and passenger services. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check 

Name of radway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 

/VDMINISTRATION 

Track 

Bridge and Building 

Signal 

Communication 

Ottier 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadwav - Running 

Roadway - Switehing 

Tunnels and Subways-Runnmg 

Tunnels and Subways-Switching 

Bridges & Culverts-Running 

Bridges & Culverts-Switehing 

Ties - Running 

Ties - Switching 

Rail & Ottier Tk Matl-Running 

Rail & Ottier Tk Mad-Switching 

Ballast - Running 

Ballast - Switching 

Rd Prop Damaged - Running 

Rd Prop Damaged - Switching 

Rd Prop Damaged - Ottier 

Signals & Interlockers-Running 

Signals & Interlockera-Switch. 

Communications Systems 

Power Systems 

Highway Grade Crossmgs-Running 

Highway Grade Crossings-Switch. 

Station and OfTice Buildings 

Shop Buildings - l^ocomotives 

Shop Buildings - Freight Cara 

Shop Buildings - Ottier Equip. 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

2,254 
1,148 
3,307 
2,305 
4,787 

654 
68 

226 
24 

4,666 
488 
(73: 
(13: 

1,164 
111 
205 

13 
3,735 

391 
198 

10,846 
1.136 
5,702 
3.130 

398 
42 

1,705 
(86: 

0 
154 

Matl.tools 
supplies. 
fliels& 

lubricante 
(c) 

811 
171 
79 
60 

1,590 

115 
12 
45 

5 
1,090 

114 
209 

36 
2,048 

196 
970 
61 

1,846 
193 
109 

7,280 
762 

2.494 
546 
536 

56 
879 

0 
4 

216 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

1,899 
244 
170 
537 

4,402 

9,104 
953 

26 
3 

1,396 
146 
216 

37 
9.934 

951 
80 

5 
2,396 

251 
71 

2.581 
270 

1.101 
417 
486 

51 
2,506 

48 
6 

209 

General 

(e) 

365 
1 

81 
1,144 
2,581 

1,552 
162 

9 
1 

892 
93 

102 
17 

892 
85 
54 
3 

353 
37 

3 
959 
100 
254 

3 
65 

7 
656 

0 
0 

16 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

5,329 
1,564 
3,637 
4,046 

13,360 

11,425 
1,195 

306 
33 

8,044 
841 
454 

77 
14,038 

1.343 
1.309 

82 
8,330 

872 
381 

21,666 
2,268 
9,551 
4,096 
1,485 

156 
5,746 

(38: 
10 

595 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

5,329 
1,564 
3,637 
4,046 

13,360 

11,425 
1.195 

306 
33 

8.044 
841 
454 

77 
14,038 

1,343 
1,309 

82 
8,330 

872 
381 

21,666 
2,268 
9.551 
4.096 
1.485 

156 
5,746 

(38: 
10 

595 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

' 6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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46 Roadlnittals. SPT Year: 1996 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING E-XPENSES 
(Dollara in l-housands) 

Line 
No. 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 
* 
* 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
(Cont'd) 

Locomotive Svc Facilitites 

Misc Buildings & Structures 

Coal Terminals 

Ore Terminals 

Other Manne Terminals 

TOFC/COFC-Tenninals 

Motor Vechicie Ld & DisUib Fac 

Fac for Ottier Speaalized Svc 

Roadway Machines 

Small Tools and Supplies 

Snow Removal 

Fringe Benefite - Running 

Fringe Benefite - Switehing 

Fringe Benefite - Ottier 

Casualties & Ins - Runmng 

Casualties & Ins. - Switehmg 

Casualties & Ins. - Other 

Lease Rentals-Dr. - Running 

Lease Rentals-Dr. - Switehing 

Uase Rentals-Dr. - Odier 

Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Running 

Lease RentalsKCr.>Switching 

Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Odier 

Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Running 

Jl Fac Rent-Dr. - Switehing 

Jt Fac Rent-Dr - Other 

Jt Fac Rent-(Cr.>Running 

Jt Fac Rem-(Cr.)-Switehing 

Jt Fac Rent-(Cr.)-Odier 

Other Rents-Debit - Running 

Ottier Rents-Debit - Switching 

Ottier Rents-Debit - Ottier 

Odier Rcnts-(Credit>Running 

Freight 

Salanes 
& wages 

(b) 

416 
423 

0 
0 
0 

38 
0 
2 

1.722 
5 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MaU.tools 
supplies. 
fiiels & 

lubncante 
(c) 

609 
391 

0 
0 
0 

34 
0 
0 

(1.416: 
8.192 

2 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

1,498 
247 

0 
0 
0 

3.867 
11 
0 

1,318 
3,293 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

23,824 
(4-
0 

(3.025: 
23,075 

521 
34 

(11,2591 
(2,361: 

(81 
0 
0 

24 
0 

General 

(e) 

138 
593 

0 
0 
0 
2 
0 
9 

680 
181 

0 
7,826 

824 
9.885 

16,734 
5,469 

45,594 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Total 
fieight 

expense 

(0 

2,661 
1,654 

0 
0 
0 

3,941 
11 
11 

2,304 
11,671 

2 
7,826 

824 
9,885 

16,734 
5,469 

45,594 
0 
0 

23,824 
(4: 
0 

(3.025: 
23,075 

521 
34 

(11,2591 
(2.3611 

(81 
0 
0 

24 
0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

2,661 
1,654 

0 
0 
0 

3,941 
11 
11 

2,304 
11.671 

2 
7,826 

824 
9,885 

16,734 
5,469 

45,594 
0 
0 

23,824 
(4: 
0 

(3,025: 
23,075 

521 
34 

(11,259: 
(2.361: 

(8^ 

0 
24 
0 

Line 
No. 

lOl 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

r -
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Road Initial! : SPT Year. 1996 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING E.VPENSES 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 

* 
« 

* 
* 
* 

* 

Name of railway operaUng 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
Cont'd 

Ottier Rente-(Credit)-Switching 

Odier Rents-(Credit)-Ottier 

Dein-edation - Switehing 

Depreciation - Ottier 

Jt Facility-Debit - Runmng 

Jl Facility-Debit - Switehing 

Jt Fadlity-Debit - OUier 

Jt Facility-(Credit>Running 

Jt Fadlity-(Credit)-Switching 

Jt Fadlity-(Credit)-Othcr 

Dismand. Retired Rd Prop-Run. 

Dismand.RetuFcd Rd Prop-Switch 

DismantLRetired Rd Prop-Ottier 

Ottier-Running 

Ottier-Switchmg 

Ottier-Ottier 

TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURE 

EQUIPMENT 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machinery Repau-

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casualties & Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Facililv Rent - (Credit) 

Odier Rente - Debit 

Odier Rente - (Credit) 

Depredation 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Repaira Bill.to Ottiera-(Credit) 

Freight 

Salanes 
& wages 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

60 
6 

474 
51.831 

8,627 
48,560 

1,147 
158 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MatLtools 
.supplies. 
fuels & 

lubncante 
(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

OJ 
0 
0 

1,036 
108 
(40: 

31.449 

832 
58,847 

23 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

55,124 
1,208 

112 
(17,638: 

(1.293' 
(12: 

0 
0 
0 

1,955 
205 

1.401 
122.613 

654 
51,132 

0 
1 

N/A 

N/A 

26,168 
(7,707: 

12 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

609 
5 
0 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

145,345 
16,828 
18.173 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

284 
279,052 

206 
(27: 

0 
0 

21,123 
9,477 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

72,287 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

0 
0 

145.345 
16,828 
18,173 
55,124 

1,208 
112 

(17,638' 
(1.293-

(12' 
0 
0 
0 

3,051 
319 

2,119 
484.945 

10.319 
158,512 

1,170 
159 

21,123 
9,477 

26.168 
(7.707-

12 
0 
0 
0 

72,287 
609 

5 
0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

0 
0 

145,345 
16,828 
18,173 
55,124 

1,208 
112 

(17,638: 
(1,293: 

(12: 
0 
0 
0 

3,051 
319 

2.119 
484,945 

10,319 
158,512 

1,170 
159 

21,123 
9,477 

26,168 
(7,707-

12 
0 
0 
0 

72,287 
609 

5 
0 

47 

Line 
No. 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 
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48 RoadlniUals SPT Year- 1996 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING E.\PENSES 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 

* 
* 

* 
* 
• 

* 

* 
* 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES-Cont'd 

Dismantiing Retired Property 

Ottier 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 

Admmisti-ation 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machmery Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefite 

r>ttijer Casualties & Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rental - (Credit) 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Fadlity Rent - (Credit) 

Ottier Rente - Debit 

Odier Rente - (Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joirt Facility - Debit 

Joirt Fadlity - (Credit) 

Repaira Billed to Ottiers-(Credit) 

Demanding Retired Property 

Odier 

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 

Tnicks.Trlra &Cont.-RevSvc 

Floating Equip.-Revenue Service 

Psgr & Odier Revenue Equip. 

Conqnitera & Data Proc Systems 

Machineiy 

Woric & Odier Non-Rev Equip. 

Equipment Damaged 

Fnnge Benefite 

Other Casualties & Insurance 

Lease-Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

0 
598 

59,090 

3,790 
31,379 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1 
1,644 

36,814 

1,123 

35 
0 
8 
0 
0 

398 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MatLtools 
supplies, 
fiiels & 

lubricante 

(c) 

0 
0 

59,702 

1,227 
33,283 

433 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
1 

34,944 

64 

(28' 
0 

(133: 
0̂  

150 
107 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
1,840 

72,714 

3,694 
44,025 

267 
12,645 

• N/A 

N/A 

70.183 
(871 
517 
(461 

285.986 
(91,2741 

N/A 

553 
(1511 

(46,5431 
0 

41 
279,810 

1,241 

7,526 
0 

(9: 
7.615 

21 
1.250 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

33,206 
0 

General 

(c) 

0 
79 

103,145 

1,769 
7 
0 
0 

13,150 
13.237 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

29.182 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
30 

57,375 

1.243 

(31 
0 
0 

14 
0 

177 
0 

559 
5,599 

N/A 

N/A 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

0 
2,517 

294,651 

10,480 
108,694 

700 
12,645 
13,150 
13,237 
70,183 

(87: 
517 
(461 

285,986 
(91,2741 
29,182 

553 
(1511 

(46,5431 
1 

1,716 
408,943 

3,671 

7,530 
0 

(134: 
7,629 

171 
1,932 

0 
559 

5,599 
33,206 

0 

Pa.ssenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

0 
2,517 

294,651 

10,480 
108,694 

700 
12,645 
13,150 
13,237 
70,183 

(87: 
517 
(461 

285,986 
(91.2741 
29.182 

553 
(1511 

(46,5431 
1 

1,716 
408,943 

3,671 

7,530 
0 

(1341 
7,629 

171 
1.932 

0 
559 

5,599 
33,206 

0 

Line 
No. 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

-
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollara in 'lliousands) 

Line 
No. 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

Cross 
Check 

« 
« 
* 

• 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-Cont'd 

Joint Fadlity Rert - Debit 

Joim Fadlity Rent - (Credit) 

Ottier Rente - Debit 

OUier Rente-(Credit) 

Deiireciation 

Joint Facilitv - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Repaira Billed to Others-(Credrt) 

Demamling Retired Property 

Ottier 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Admmistration 

Engme Crews 

Tram Crews 

Dispatching Trains 

Operatmg Signals & Interiockera 

Operatmg Drawbridges 

Highway Crossing Protection 

Train Inspection & Lubrication 

Locomotive Fuel 

Elect Power Pur/Prod-Mot Power 

Servicing Locomotives 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solelv Related 

Cleanng Wrecks 

Fnnge Benefite 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadlity - Debit 

Joim Facility - (Credit) 

Ottier 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Admmistration 

Switch Crews 

Freight 

Salanes 
& wages 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

1,564 
97.468 

17,004 
165,497 
179,390 
22,679 

840 
303 

0 
19,679 

4 
0 

28,697 
N/A 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

54 
434,147 

5,140 
78,990 

MatLtools 
supplies. 
fiiels & 

lubncante 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

160 
94,806 

1,307 
0 

648 
0 
2 
0 
0 

6,473 
303,355 

0 
4,009 

N/A 

3 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

211 
316,008 

303 
1,547 

Purcha.sed 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

43,449 
(1.3141 

N/A 

70 
0 

(301: 
0 

16 
92,770 

445.294 

4,417 
10 

570 
4 

237 
0 

119 
1,222 

0 
0 

369 
N/A 

8,063 
N/A 

N/A 

28,169 
(1.525: 
3,430 

45,085 

107 
158 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

3,131 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

10,720 
171.240 

1,816 
6,184 
4,227 

9 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 
0 

11 
0 
0 

155,099 
44,284 

N/A 

N/A 

14,702 
226,334 

35 
0 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

0 
0 

43,449 
(1.3141 
3,131 

70 
0 

(301: 
0 

16 
105,214 
808.808 

24,544 
171,691 
184,835 
22,692 

1,079 
303 
119 

27,376 
303,359 

0 
33,086 

0 
8,066 

155,099 
44,284 
28,169 
(1,525: 
18,397 

1,021,574 

5,585 
80,695 

i 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(b) 

0 
- • 0 

43,449 
(1.3141 
3.131 

70 
0 

(30i: 
0 

16 
105,214 
808.808 

24,544 
171,691 
184,835 
22,692 

1,079 
303 
119 

27,376 
303,359 

0 
33.086 

0 
8,066 

155,099 
44,284 
28,169 
(1,525: 
18,397 

1,021,574 

5,585 
80,695 

Line 
No. 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense accoum 

(a) 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 

Controlling Operations 

Yard and Tennmal Clerical 

Oper Switeh..signal.Retar.& Humps 

l^ocomotive Fuel 

Elect Power Pur/Prod-Mot Power 

Servicing Locomotives 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solelv Rdated 

Cleanng Wrecks 

Fnnge Benefite 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Ottier 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS 
COMMON 

Cleaning Car Intenora 

Adjustmg and Transfer I.xiads 

Car Loading Devices&Grain Doora 

Frt Lost or Damaged-all other 

Fringe Benefite 

TOTAL TRAIN & YD OP COM 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE 

OPERATIONS 

Administration 

PU&D and Marine Line Haul 

Load & Unload & Local Manne 

Protective Services 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solelv Related 

Fringe Benefite 

Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadlity - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Ottier 

TOTAL SPEC SVC. OPER. 

Freight 

Salanes 
& wages 

(b) 

23,953 
21,839 
2,728 

0 
0 

1,003 
N/A 

986 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

11 
134,650 

(1411 
45 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

(96^ 

I.IIO 
0 
3 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
1.113 

MatLtools 
supplies, 
fuels & 

lubncante 
(c) 

1.134 
1,253 

0 
7,066 

0 
135 
N/A 

329 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

18 
11,785 

6' 
8 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

14 

1,137 
0 
0 
1 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2 
1,140 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

5,594 
116 

0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

3,017 
N/A 

N/A 

12,849 
(2,2141 

181 
19,808 

3,529 
256 

47 
N/A 

N/A 

3,832 

8,643 
0 

17,780 
6,535 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

46 
(23-

7 
32.988 

General 

(e) 

58 
606 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

48,101 
20,980 

N/A 

N/A 

6,207 
75,987 

0 
0 
0 

25,540 
(291 

25.511 

459 
0 
0 
0 
0 

412 
1,480 

N/A 

N/A 

2 

2,353 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

30,739 
23,814 
2,728 
7,066 

0 
1,138 

0 
4,332 

48,101 
20,980 
12,849 
(2,2141 
6,417 

242,230 

3,394 
309 
47 

25,540 
(291 

29.261 

11,349 
0 

17,783 
6,536 

0 
412 

1,480 
46 

(231 
11 

37,594 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

30,739 
23,814 

2,728 
7,066 

0 
1,138 

0 
4,332 

48,101 
20,980 
12.849 
(2,214^ 
6,417 

242,230 

3,394 
309 
47 

25,540 
(29: 

29,261 

11,349 
0 

17,783 
6,536 

0 
412 

1.480 
46 

(23: 
11 

37,594 

Line 
No. 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

Sll 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollara in 'I-housands) 

Line 
No 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

Cross 
Check 

« 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

ADMIN SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Administration 

Employe Perform Clencal&Acctg 

Communication Systems Operation 

Loss & Damage Claims Processing 

Fringe Benefite 

Casualties and Insurance 

Joim Facility-Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Ottier 

TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPER 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

Officeis-Gen'l Administration 

Accountmg.Audiling and Finance 

Mgl Services & Data Processing 

Marketing 

Sales 

Industnal Development 

Peraoimel and Labor Relations 

I..egal and Sccretanal 

Public Relations & Advertising 

Research and Development 

Fringe Benefite 

Casualties and Insurance 

Property Taxes 

Other faxes Except Income & PR 

Joim Facility-Debit 

Joim Facility • (Credit) 

Ottier 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMIN. 

TOTAL CARRIER OPER EXP 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

5.969 
30.844 

225 
672 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

(15j 
37.695 

607.509 

8.719 
24.429 

1.935 
11,180 
7,002 

489 
3.900 
6,600 

401 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

4.974 
69.629 

826.437 

Mad,tools 
supplies. 
fuels & 

lubricante 
(c) 

1,955 
363 

39 
5 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

^ 73 
2,435 

331,382 

76 
1,101 

452 
499 
329 

16 
215 
241 
150 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

3 
3,082 

460.719 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

5.511 
1.455 
6.265 

5 
N/A 

N/A 

16 
0 

10.858 
24.110 

125,823 

1,467 
3,729 

42,131 
(223: 

1,843 
1,655 
3,388 

13,430 
918 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,247 
1 

77 
69,663 

763,393 

General 

(e) 

2,035 
122 
246 

88 
13,474 
10,782 

N/A 

N/A 

5.726 
32,473 

362,658 

2,898 
879 
49 

1,650 
1,471 

63 
384 
816 
721 

0 
23,769 
3,735 

0 
20,622 
55.507 

N/A 

N/A 

5,125 
117,689 

930,639 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

15,470 
32,784 
6,775 

770 
13,474 
10,782 

16 
0 

16.642 
96,713 

1,427,372 

13,160 
30,138 
44,567 
13,106 
10,645 
2,223 
7,887 

21,087 
2,190 

0 
23,769 
3,735 

0 
20,622 
55,507 

1,247 
1 

10,179 
260,063 

2,981,188 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

15,470 
32,784 
6,775 

- 770 
13,474 
10,782 

16 
0 

16.642 
96.713 

1.427,372 

13,160 
30,138 
44,567 
13,106 
10,645 
2,223 
7,887 

21,087 
2.190 

0 
23,769 

3,735 
0 

20,622 
55.507 

1,247 
1 

10,179 
260,063 

2.981,188 

Line 
No. 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollara in thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only 
2. The total depredation expense reported in column (b). line 29. should balance to the sum of die depreciation expense reported in 

schedule 410. column (0 lines. 136. 137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) die lease/rentals for die vanous property categones of Wav and Structures. The total net tease/rental reported in 

column (c). line 29 should balance to die net amount reported in schedule 410. column (1), lines 118 ttirough 123. plus lines 130 through 135. 
If an entire road or segment of tiack is lea.sed and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals hy property categoiy te not known, apportion 

the lease/rentals based on the percentage of die categones' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased propeity Use schedule 
352B of this report for obtaining die depreciation bases ofthe categones of lea.sed propeity. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (h) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit 
to ttie appropnate line item: ttie net adjustment on line 29 shall equal ttic adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5 Report on luie 28 all ottier lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6. Line 11. account 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 ofschedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Grading 

Ottier nght-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subwavs 

Bridges, trestles and culverte 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and odier track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stiitions 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC tennuials 

Communications systems 

Signals and interiockera 

Power plante 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvemente: constmction 

Power plam machines 

Odier lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

2,335 
50 

889 
1,820 

1 
51.309 
82.528 
14.522 

(83) 
3,007 

331 
140 
267 

2,204 
I 
2 

4.436 
3.189 
7,281 

18 
254-

12 
4,692 
1,060 

81 
N/A 

180.346 

I^ase/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

13,045 

12 

164 

330 

164 

4 ,783 

4 ,444 

113 

7 7 2 

(3 ,008) 

20 ,819 

/Vmortization 
adjustment 
dunng year 

(d) 

(978) 
(13) 

(8) 
(1.534) 

343 
(448) 

20 
(291) 

8 
50 
17 

(23) 
259 

1 

(5) 
(372) 
(617) 

(3) 
1 

(37) 
(235) 
(357) 

(3) 
N/A 

(4,225) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollara in lliousands) 

1. Report FreigAr expenses only. 
2. Report in ttiis supporting schedule rental information hy car type and ottier frcight-canying equipment relating lo die interchange of 

raiboad. owned or leased equipment and pnvately owned equipment (reporting for leased equipment covera equipment that carrier on 
railroad markings) 

3. l-he gross amounte receivable and payable for frcight-titiin cara (line 19. columns (b) dirough (d). and line 19. columns (e) ttirough (g), 
respectively) should balance with Schedule 410, column (f), lines 231 (credite) and 230 (debite). Trailer and container rentals m this 
schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (0. line 315 and 316. However, die U-ailer and container rentals in ttus schedule will not 
balance to lines 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because diase lines include rente for "Other Equipmenl" which is reported in Schedule 415. 
colunm (e) l-he balancing of Schedule 410. 414 and 415 Odier Equipment" is outlined m note 6 to Schedule 415. 

4 Report in column (b) and (e) rentals for private-line cara (whether under railroad control or nol) and shipper-owned cara. 
5. Report in columns (c). (d). (0 and (g) rentals for railroad owned cara presemed by the Commission in Ex Parte No 334. for which rentals are 

settled on a combination mileage and time basis (basic per diem). Include railroad owned per diem tank cara on line 17 

NOTES. Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in Schedule 710. 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Type of Equipment 

(a) 

CAR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refiigerator-Non-Mecbanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-Level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 

Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

All Ottier Freight Cara 

/Vuto Racks 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailera 

Other Trailera 

Refrigerated Containera 

Other Containera 

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 

, GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

Pnvate 
line cara 

(b) 

Mileage 

(c) 

161 
4,334 

518 
936 

1,648 
3.476 

909 
1.383 
2.117 
4.237 

77 
930 

1 
5 

20,732 

20,732 

Time 

(d) 

497 
16,161 

245 
3,504 
4,246 
3,444 

1,745 
3,640 

13,648 
8,274 

275 
3,753 

28 
21 

11,061 
70.542 

1.314 

1,314 
71,856 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per diem basis 

Pnvate 
line cara 

(c) 

9,150 
1 

1,009 
12 

12,322 
66 

109 
(20 
26 

56,394 
15,541 

2 
9,201 
9,667 

13,519 
115 

127,114 

20,728 

20,728 
147.842 

Mileage 

(0 

3,434 
13,183 
2,184 
4,381 
4,931 
2,828 

212 
201 

1,701 
4,044 

868 
126 

1,919 

62 

40,074 

40,074 

Time 

(g) 

11,031 
33,962 
4,246 
9,501 

15,487 
4,723 

682 
927 

3,928 
12,418 

1,593 
199 

7,467 

16 
228 

12,390 
118,798 

9,837 

9,837 
128,635 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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J 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 41S 

1. Report fi-eight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals. tools, supplies, fiiel 
and lubricants, purchased services and general) 

3 Repon in column (b) nel repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balance lo Schedule 410. column (0. as follows-

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repaira). Do not 
report m schedule schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, Ime 24 plus line 39 compared to die sum of Schedule 410. lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repaira). Do not 
report in Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (lme 32), Floating Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Odier Revenue Equipmem (line 36). 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment (line 37). Machmery-Ottier Equipment (line 40). plus Woik and Ottier- Non-
Revenue Equipment (Ime 41) compared to Schedule 410. die sum of lines 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding 
wreck repaira). Do not report in Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged fiom Schedule 410. line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounte. 

The allocation of fi-eight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance widi Insttuction 2-21. 
Freight tram repau- costmg. 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depredation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvemente on leased 
property. Accounte 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410. column (0, as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410. line 213. 

(b) Frdght Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410. line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipmem (line 35): Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipmem (line 36): computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37). Machineiy-Ottier Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. /Xmortization adjustmem of each equipment type which is mcluded in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to 
the appropriate line item: die nel adjustment on line 43 shall equal die equipment amortization adjustinem applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included in line 39. column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6 Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared witti Schedule 410. lines 207. 208, 211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note dial Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231. are 
reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Ottier Equipment lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 
and 316, except for die interchange rental on trailera and containera which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, botti 
Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Odier Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in 
Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should nol include the cosl of Equipmem Used 
But Not Owned when the rente ttierefore are included in die rem for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include die Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Odiera when the rente 
are included in die rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00.32-22-00,32-23-00.36-21-00.36-22-00. and 36-23-00. 

Propeity Used But Not Owned should also be included when ttie rent is included in Accoum Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 
31-22-00 and 31-23-00. inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal die totals of line items constituting ttie equipmem 
accoum totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415 

8. /Accumulated depredation for each class of equipment shall be repoited in columns (i) and (j)- Tbe grand total of each equipment 
reserve accoum in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal die combined aggregate total accumulated depredation for line items 
constituting the conesponding equipment accounte reported in columns (i) and 0). on Schedule 415 

i 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollara in thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

« 

* 
* 
« 
* 
* 
* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Ottier l.x>comotive-Yard 
Other lx>comotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refngerator-Mechanical 
Refiigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-levd 
Flat-General Service 

Flal-Odwr 

All Ottier Freight Cara 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refiigerated Trailera 

Other Trailera 

Refiigerated Containera 
Odier Containera 
Bogies 
Chassis 

Odier Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Manne Line-Haul 
Local Marme 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Machinery-Locomotivesi 

Machinery-Freight Cara2 
MacKinery-Ottier Equipments 
Woric and Ottier Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repaira 
(net expense) 

(b) 

40.864 
117.648 

158.512 

401 
11,268 

270 
2,953 
8,537 

18,803 
347 
196 

4,461 
3,449 
1,737 

857 
3,486 

236 
16 

5,134 

62,151 

7,530 

7,530 

(134) 
7,629 
1.170 

700 
171 

1.631 
11,167 

239,360 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

1,104 

39 ,049 

40 ,153 

783 
2 ,186 

9 8 

1,563 
1,546 

1,895 
(57) 

(1.708) 
(300) 

127 
1,045 

179 

1,421 

12 
1,274 

4 ,329 

14.393 

2.888 
915 
4 5 7 

18 
(99) 

4 .179 

58 .725 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

31,219 

31,219 

6,795 
361 

3,875 
1.027 

779 

1.495 

14.332 

324 
324 

45.875 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

(1.139) 
(3.505) 

(4.644) 

(4.307) 
(730) 
631 

(958) 
(838) 

(57) 
(3.001) 
(2,185) 

87-
(784) 
115 

(218) 
(26) 

1,066 
2,513 

(8,692) 

(168) 
114 
41 

1 
(1.631) 
(1.643) 

(14,979) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

1 The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). line 203. reduced by the allocable 
portion ofline 216. 

2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount repoited in Schedule 410. column (f), line 222. reduced by the allocable 
portion ofline 235. 

3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). lines 302 through 306. reduced by 
die allocable portion ofline 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT -Continued 
(Dollara in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

* 

* 

Incase and rentals 
(net) 
(f) 

18.461 

18,461 

7.177 
5.124 

(1,065) 
14.279 
15.745 

458 
1,009 
1,694 

17,840 
4,436 

35 
3,203 

161 

70,096 

4,537 

4,658 

4,073 

13,268 

16,186 

16,636 
32.822 

134.647 

Investtnent base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

55,083 
811.485 

866.568 

11.817 
119.541 
20.523 
25,074 
70.480 
73.468 

12 
29.331 
29.154 

799 
40.888 

2,043 
53,907 

1,414 
2,997 

38,934 

520,382 

23,163 
20,029 
10,863 

483 
33,788 
88,326 

1,475,276 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

594,259 

594.259 

147.886 
6.634 

64.581 
22.085 

16,185 

^ 
14,982 

272,353 

900 
900 

867,512 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(1) 

38,358 
311,883 

350,241 

104,305 
(24,122) 
15,187 
14,138 
41,980 
39,800 

(745) 
26,527 
14,092 

(850) 
32,766 

1,214 
26,243 

817 
. 3,682 
29,488 

324,522 

185 
(545) 
159 

(201) 

11,747 
4,551 
5,216 

372 
12,488 
34,374 

708.936 

Capitalized 
lease 
0) 

57.961 

57.961 

16.969 
3,319 

6,986 
2,147 

2,413 

13,218 

45,052 

324 
324 

103.337 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (gg) and (h) is die invesbnent recorded m Propeity Accoum 44. allocated to 
Locomotives. F r e i ^ Cars, and Odier Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying die invesbnent in each element by the 
eSTeclive composite rate for Property Accoum 44. and ttien adding or subtiaclmg ttie adjusUnent reported in column (e). This calculation 
should equal die amount shown m column (c). Schedule 335. reduced by die allocable portion ofline 320. 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction. 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primaiy account 

Coluinn 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) == the total investment in that primaiy account. 

(c) = the investmem in capital leases at the end ofthe year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

61 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars m thousands) 

Capital Leases 

Primary Account No. & Tide 

(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

InvesUnent 
At End ofYear 

(c) 

Current Year 
Amortization 

(d) 

Accumulative 
Amortization 

(e) 

(26) Communication Systems 124,928 918 131 699 
Total Way & Structures 918 131 699 

(52) Locomotives 1,460,827 594,259 31,219 57,961 
(53) Freight Train Cars 792,735 272,353 8,014 45,052 
(57) Work Equipment 23,639 900 324 324 

Total Equipments 867,512 39,557 103,337 

Total Capital Lea.ses 868.430 39.688 104.036 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initial i. SPT Year: 1996 63 

1 450. A.NALYSISOFT,\XES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Odier dian U.S. Govemment Taxes tl 

U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax & Suitax 

Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes (L. 2+3) 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Odier United States faxes 

Total-US Govcinmenl Taxes 

Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

56,817 

(1,253) 

(1,253) 
151,136 

14,582 
11,325 
1,112 

19.151 
196,053 
252.870 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

# Includes ($161) current state income tax. Account 556. 

B. Adjusunents to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In coluinn (a) are listed the particulais which most often cause a diiferemial between taxable income and pretax accounting 
income. Odier particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under die caption Odier (Specify), including State and odier 
taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less dian S100,000. may be combined in a smgle entry under Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate m colunm (b) die beginning of die year total of Accounts 714. 744, 762 and 786 applicable lo each particular item in 
column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for die nel tax effect of timing differences origmating 
and reversing in the currem accountmg period. 

4. bidicate in column (d) any adjusunents. as appropriate, including adjusunents to eliminate or reinstate defeired tax effects (credits 
or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss cairy-forward or loss cany-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with die total of die conU-a charges (credits) to Accounl 557. Provision 
for Deferred Taxes, and Accounl 591. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Exti-aordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in colunm' (e) the cumulative total of columns (b). (c) and (d). The total of colunm (e) must agree with die total of Accounts 
714.744,762 and 786. 

(B) (A) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C: 
Guideline lives pursuam lo Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amortization ofrights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 

Odier (Speciiy) Less than $100,000 
Economic pertbrmance 
Federal tax credit (on deferred state) 
Per.sonal injury reserve 
Allocated to or from affiliates 
Payroll tax accrual 
Loss damage, overchg. & vol. rate reserves 
Net operating loss carryover 
Rio Grande Receivable 
State tax reserve 
Post Retirement Benefit (FASB 106) 
Deferred gain - Other 
See detail on page 64. 

Investmem tax credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

1,357,996 

550 
(2.504) 

(50,846) 
(107,592) 
160,506 

(5,917) 
(25,690) 

(451,732) 
(36,083) 

(349) 
(55,327) 
(57,019) 
265,415 

991,408 

Net credits 
(charges) for 

(c)' 

4,057 

(2,779) 
480 

(2,022) 
(715) 

85 
(18,999) 

(6,761) 

(906) 

4,767 

(22,793) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(76) 

(20) 

(96) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

1.362,053 

550 
(5,283) 

(50,366) 
(109,614) 
159,715 

(5,917) 
(25.605) 

(470.731) 
(42.844) 

(349) 
(56,233) 
(57,019) 
270,162 

968,519 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

•I-'ootaotes: 

1 If flow-through mediod was elected, indicate net decrease (orincrcase) in tax accrual because of investment 
tax credit . 

If deferral method for investmem tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cunent year 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but defeired for accounting 

purpose 

None 

N/A 

N/A 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce currem year's tax accrual 

(5) total decrease in current year's tax acciual resulting from use of investment tax credits 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal mcome taxes because of unused and available nel operaimg 

loss carryover on Januaiy 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made $ 1,344,947 

Detail of Line 17. Schedule 450. Page 63 

Particulars 

(a) 

Adjust propertv tax-lien year 
Deferred state tax 
Installment sales 
Califomia state tax adjustment 
Restructunng reserve 
Vacation pay accrual 
Contested property tax 
Force reduction reserve 
Pension accrual 
Bad debt reserve 
Deferred gain - land sales 
Sales and use tax reserve 
Correction account reserve 
Switching reserve 
Environmental tax 
Post employment benefit (FASB 112) 
Environmental reserve 

Total Line 17 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

9,380 
138,702 
27,327 
(1.651) 

(67,171) 
4,629 

(11,406) 
1,170 

(14,694) 
(10,430) 
200,977 

3.656 
(13.678) 

194 
1.866 

(3.456) 
0 

265.415 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
curtiem year 

(c) 

(1.684) 
(1,371) 

10,672 
715 

2,915 
1,185 

(2,552) 
(1.610) 

(3,503) 
4,767 

(B) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(20) 

(20) 

(A) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 
7,696 

137,311 
27,327 
(1.651) 

(56,499) 
5,344 

(11,406) 
1,170 

(11,779) 
(9,245) 

198,425 
2,046 

(13,678) 
194 

1,866 
(3.456) 
(3,503) 

270,162 

(A) Computed under FASB 109 rules. 
(B) Santa Fe Pacific (former parent of SPT) tax settlement. 
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460. 11 LMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnpuon for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng die year in Accounts 555, Unu.sual or Infrequent Items; 560, 
bicome or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Ixiss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments: 570. Exb-aordinary Items; 
590. bicome Taxes on Extiaordinary Items. 592. Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounung Principles, 603. /Xppropnations Released: 606. 
Other Credits to Retained Eamings: 616. Odier Debits to Retained Eamings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Odier I'unds; 621. Appropriations 
for Other Purposes. If appropnatiomi released reflect appropnations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounte 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if die total in either account exceeds 10% of nel 
income before extraordinary items, describe die diree largest items in the account and any odier items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

519 

551 

Item 

(b) 
Miscellaneous income 

Gain on sale of properties not used m operation 
Gas and oil royalties 
Reduction in reserve for monilonng cost for Southem 

Califonua n-ack projects 

Miscellaneous income charges 
Cost of account receivable financing 
Reserve for improvement on tracks sold to BNSF 

(offset gain included in Account 519) 
Accrual of environmental expen.ses 

Debite 

(c) 

48,135 
25.000 

12.000 

Credits 

(d) 

65,180 
3,777 

3,000 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in diousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die perfoimance by any other corporation or other association 
of any agreement or obligaUon. show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered 
into and expired dunng the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinaiy commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after die date of 
issue. Items of less than S50.000 may be shown as one total 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties pnncipallv 
and primanly liable 

(a) 

Terminal RR Assn of St Louis 

Description 

(b) 

Scries C, 4% due 2019 

/\mount of 
contingent 

liabilitv 
(c) 

973 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die performance by the respondem of any 
agreement or obligation, show die particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close 
ofthe year or entereid into and expired dunng the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, 
nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
maturity date and concise descnption 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount conUngent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

I 
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502. COMPENSATING RAI.ANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINC; ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and shoret-lerm anagements. Foomote disclosure is 
required even though the arrangements is not reduced to wnting 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restncted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings out­
standing at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding bonowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those 
borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constitutmg compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3 Compensating balance anangements need only he disclosed for the latest flscal year. 
4 Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Dcpositii. and in Account 717. Other Funds, should also be separately-disclosed 

below 
5. Compensating balance anangements arc sufficiently material to require disclosure in foomotes when the aggregate of wntten- and oral 

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assete (current cash balances, restricted and unrestncted plus marketable 
secunties). 

6. When a camer is not m compliance with a compensatuig balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible 
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

I 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

l"he pnncipal use ofdlis schedule is to deteinune die average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstandtaii! at End ofYear 

line tt 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770 2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Pavable 

Equipmem Obligations and Other Long Term Oebt due 
Widiin One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligauons 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounte Payable; Afliliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipmem 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road and Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related lo Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipmenl Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200. L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L 45 

Sch. 200, L 46 

Sum U 1-8 

Note 1. 

Note 1. 

SumL. 10 and 11 

L 10 div. by L. 12 
(Whole %-H 2 decimals) 

L. 11 div. by L. 12 
(Whole %-1-2 decimals) 

L .9-L.12 

(L. 13xL. 15) + L.10 

( U 1 4 x L . 15) + L. 11 

Balance at 

Close ofyear 

53,588 
46,851 

203,845 
813,122 

349,387 

1,466,793 
50,167 

1,067,239 
1,117,406 

4.49% 

95.51% 
349,387 
65,854 

1,400,939 

II. Interest Accrued During Year 

Line# 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Accounl No 

546-548 

546 

517 

Tide 

Total Interesl and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest On Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Di«K«ly Related to Equipment Debt 

biterest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Debt 

imerest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipmem Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

L 18-HL. I9 -L .20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L. 21 - (U 22+ 23) 

L. 22-H (L. 24 X L. 13) 

U23-^(L.24xL.14) 

L. 25 div. by L. 16 

L 2 6 div. by 1.17 

Ralance'at 
Close ofyear 

144,627 

144,627 
9,871 

101,099 
33,657 
11,382 

133,245 
17.28% 
9 51% 

Note 1. Directly related means die purpose which die fiinds were used when die debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 includes interesl on debt in Accoum 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4 This mterest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5 Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Fumish the infoimation called for below between die respondent and the affiliated companies or persons afflliated widi die respondent 
including offiers. directors, stockholders, owners, partneis or dieir wives and other close relatives, or their agents. Examples of transactions 
are. but are not restncted to. management, legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the furnishing of materials, 
supplies, purchase of equipment, leasing of stiuclures. land and equipment, and agreements relating to allocation of oificcis' salaries and 
other common coste between affiliated companies. 

To be excluded are payments lor the following types ofserviccs: 
(a) I..awful tanff charges for transportation services 
(b) Paymente to or from other cameis for interline services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or fram odier camers which may rea.sonably be regarded as ordinanly connected with routine operation or maintenance, 

but any special or unusal transactions should be reported. 
(d) Paymente to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with govcmmem authority. 

2. In column (a) enter die name of die alfiliated company, persoa or agent wilh which respondent received or provided services 
aggregating S50,000 or more for the year. If an afliliated company provides services to more than one affiliate, and the aggregate 
compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, Isit all the afliliatcs included in the agreement and describe the allocation of 
charges. If the respondent provides services to more than one affiliate, and the aggregate compensation amounte lo S50.000 or more 
for the year, reference to diis fad should be made and the detail as to the allocation of charges should he stated, for those affiliates 
providing services to the respondent, also enter in column (a) the perceni of affiliate's gross income denved from U-ansactions with 
respondent. 
'Hie respondent may be required to fumish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and mcome statement for each affiliate 
with which respondent carrier had reportable transactions during the year, or alternatively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and 
income stalement for thai portion or entity of each affdiate which fumished the agreed to services, equipment or other reportable 
transaction. The statements, if required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescnbed schedules fbr 
the balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Foim R-l. and should be noted (I) to indicate the method used for 
depreciating equipment or other property fiimished the carrier, and (2) whether the afiiliate's Federal income tax retum for the year 
was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent earner. 

3 In column (b) indicate nature of ralationship or control between the respondent and the company or person identified in column (a) 
as follows: 

(a) If respondeni directly controls affilate. insert the word "direct" 
(b) ff respondent controls through another company, insert the word "indirect" 
(c) If respondent is under common control with afliliate, insert the work "common" 
(d) If respondem is controlled directly or indirectly hy the company listed in column (a), insert the word "controlled" 
(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other anangement of whatever kind, insert the word 

"other" and footnote to describe such anangements 

4. In column (c) fiilly descnbe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of buildmg. purchase of material, etc When the afliliate 
listed m column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c). list each type of seivice separately and show total for the 
affiliate. When services are both provided and received between the respondent and an affiliate they should be listed separately and the 
amounte shown separately in column (e) 

5. In column (d) report the dollar amounte of transaction shown and the effect of any change in the method of establishing the terms from 
that used in tbe preceding period. 

6 In colunm (e) report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and. if not otherwise apparent the terms and manner of 
settlement Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e). 
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SCH.S12 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WFFH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Name of company or related 
party vnth percent 
of gross income 

(a) 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(b) 

Descnption of 
transactions 

(c) 

THIS SCHEDULE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

Amountof 
transactions 

(d) 

Amount due 
fivmorlo 

related 
parties 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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SCH.512 TRANSACTIONS Bfc'l'WEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
33 

Name of company or related 
party widi percent 
of gross income 

(a) 
ABL Trans 

Induiitrial Compliance 

Industrial Compliance 

Industrial Compliance 

Industrial Compliance 
Paciflc Fiuit Express Co. 
Pacific Fniit Express Co. 

Pacific Fiuit Express Co. 

Pacific Fruh Express Co. 
Pacific Fiuit Express Co. 

Pacific Fiuil Express Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co 

Pacific Fiuil Express Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Traasport Co 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
P S Technology, Inc. 
P S Technology. Inc 
RIO Grande Holding. Inc 

Rio Grande Holding. Inc. 

SPCSL Coiporation 
SPCSL Coiporation 
SK'SL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Coiporation 
SPCSL Coiporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Coiporation 
SPCSL Coiporation 
S. P. Intemational 
S. P. Land Corp 
S. P. Land Corp. 
S. P. Motor Trucking Co. 
S.P. Motor Tracking Co. 
S. P. Motor Tracking Co. 

S. P. Motor Tracking Co. 
S. P. Rail Coiporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 

S. P. Rail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Coiporation 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(b) 
Indirect 

Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Indirect 

Indirect 
Indirect 

Indirect 
Indirect 

Indirect 
Indirect 

Indirect 
Indirect 
Indirect 
Common 

Common 
Direct 
Dired 

Direct 
Direct 

-Direct 
Direct 

Direct 
Direct 
Direct 

Direct 

Direct 
Direct 

Indirect 
Common 
Common 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Control 
Conteol 
Control 

Control 
Contixil 
Control 

Description of 
transactions 

(c) 
Various reimbursements 

Admin and various reimbursements 
Administrative and clerical services 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Alloc of risk insurance 
Various reimbursements 

Car inspection and cleaning 
Car repairs 

Property rentals 
Matenal transfened 
/VdminKstrativc .ser\'iccs 

Property rentals 
Matenal transferred 

/Allocation of risk isurance 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Vanous reimbursements 

Admin & ctcncal services 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Allocation of risk isurance 

Fasit track 
'Terminal repair & maint reimbuiscments 
Equipment rentals 
Haul company material 
Alloc of interest income 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Various reimbursemente 
Admin & clerical services 

Various reimbursemente 

Marketing, admin & various labor .services 
Material transferred 
l^co rentals 

Loco repairs 
Interesl on advances 
/Vlloc of audit fee 

/Uloc of risk insurance 
Reimbuisemcnt of detour services 
Reimbursement of fuel purchased 
Vanous reimbursemente 
Reimbursement of haulage 
Various reimbursemente 

Interest on advances 
Administrative services 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Rental adjustments 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Property rentals 
Various reimbursements 
Administrative and legal services 
Reimbursement of building repairs 
Reimbuiscment of merger exp 
Reimbursement of audit fee 
Alloc of employees healdi ft welfare cost 

Alloc of nsk insurance 

/Amount of 
transactions 

(d) 
30 

3.554 
63 

733 
92 
25 

3.112 
5,250 

95 
253 
145 
29 

582 
128 
136 
183 
29 

184 
871 

10,633 
356 

56 
4,779 

706 
136 

11 
81 

7 
6,892 

641 
7,174 
4,200 
3,195 

32 
68 

1,450 
567 

1,792 
9,312 

441 
180 
56 
73 

196 
569 
127 
92 

830 
154 

9.384 
145 
284 

14 

Amount due 
from or to 

related 
parties 

(e) 
R 
P 
R 

•-R 
-_R 
- .R 
- - P 

sP 
•P 

P 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 
P 
P 
R 
R 
R 
P 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
II 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 
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SCH.S12 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

54 
55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 

70 
71 ' 

72 
73 
74 

Name of company or related 
party widi percent 
of gross income 

(a) 
S P. Rail Coiporation 

S. P Rail Corporation 

S. P. Rail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 

S. P. Real Estate Enterprises 
S. P. Receivables Inc. 

Transportation Service Systems. Inc 

Transportation Seivice Systems. Inc. 

Tenanext 
Union Pacific Coiporation 
Union Pacific Coiporation 
Union Pacific Railroad Co. 

Union Pacific Railroad Co 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(b) 
Contiol 
Control 

Control 
Contiol 

Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 

Indirect 
Indirect 
Indired 
Indired 
Indired 

Description of 
transadlons 

(c) 
Property rental 
Various reimbursemente 

Interest on advances 
Admin services and var reimb 

/Vdmin services and var reimb 
Discount fees and other expeases. net 

associated with .sale of acd receivables 
Reimb of employee H&W cost 
Various reimbuiscments 

Admin services and var reimb 
Allocation of all nsk insurance 

Interest on advances 
Matenal tranisfer 

Material transfer 

Amount of 
transadlons 

(d) 
15 

989 
12.106 

956 
851 

48.135 
255 
108 

12.706 
1.159 
2.536 
1,272 

145 

Amount due 
from or lo 

related 
parties 

(e) 
R 
R 
P 
P 
P 

P 
R 
R 
P 
P 
P 
P 
R 

Line 
No 

IT 
55 
56 
57 

58 

59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

68 
69 

70 
" 71 

72 

73 
74 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year, according to the following classification. 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specifed sum. lessor being (A) an affihated corporation, or (B) independent or not affihated widi 

respondent 
(4) Line operated under contead or agreement for contingent rent owner being (A) an afflliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with respondeni 
(5) Line operated under trackage nghts 

Give subtotals for each of die several numbered classes, in die order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
l.engUis of tiack .should be reported to die nearest WHOLE mde adjusted to accord wilh footings: i e.. counting one-half mile and over as 

a whole mile and disregarding any fradion less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) insert the figure (and Idler, ifany) indicating ite class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In coluinn (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent listing each proportion once in any 

grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in die various groupings. For each listing, in column (d) 
give ite emire lengdi (the distances between teimini of single or first main track), and m the following columns the lengdis of second main 
track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis and tum-oute; way switehing b-acks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks 
are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing teacks. cross-overs, etc.. including tum-oute ftwn those tiacks to clearance pointe 
Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tiacks for which no separate service is maintained 
Yard switching tracks, yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, mdustry and other 

tracks switehed by yard locomotives. 
The retums in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving mdustnes. such as mines, mills, smeheis. fadones. dc. Tracks belonging 

to an indusUy tor which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pite and quames. the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in 

getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be mcluded. 
Class (I) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpemity. 
Class (2) includes each line, fiilt tide to which is in an inadive proprietary coiporation of the respondem (i.e.. one all of whose om-

standmg stocks or obligations are held by or for the respodnent and which is operated by the respondeni or an affiliated system coiporation 
without any accountmg to the said propnetary coiporation) It may also include such line when the adual title to all of the outstanding 
stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or controllmg the respondent, but m the case of any such inclusion, the facts cf 
the relation to the respondent ofthe corporation holding the secunties should be fully set forth in a tootnote 'An inactive corporation 
is one which has been pradicaliy absorbed in a controlling coiporation. and which neither operates property nor administers ite financial 
affairs, if it maintains an orgamizalion. it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific 
and unconditionai rent reserved, 'l-he tad that the lessor does or does not maintain an mdependent orgainization for financiai purposes is 
inmaterial in this connedion. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fad. 
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of ite 

trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no propnetary rights, but only the righte of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main 
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does nol 
have exclusive pos.session of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in ite 
appropnate class, and the entry of length should be of the entire length of the portion poindy held. The class symbol should have the letter 
(J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for anodier camer should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILFw\GE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR J 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3A 
3B 

4B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

bv Respondeni 
(b) 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 

! 
100.0% 

50.0% 
44.0% 
33.3% 
12.5% 

Total 1 -1- IJ 

100.0% 
100.0% 

Total 3A-HB 

100.0% 

None 

• 

• 

TOTAL 

Miles of eledrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

11.288 

Miles of 
second 

main tracks 
(d) 

851 
i 

22 
1 
2 
4 

11.317 

4 

4 

1 

852 

'. 
1 

1 

3.083 

14.404 

N/A 

867 

1.719 

Miles of 
odier 

main tracks 
(e) 

18 

18 

Miles of 
passing tracks. 

cross-overs. 
and turnoute 

(0 

1,490 

12 

1,502 

4 

4 

125 

1.631 

Miles of way 
switehing 

tracks 
(B) 

1,548 

106 

1 

1.655 

34 

34 

35 

62 

1.786 

Miles of yard 
switehing 

tracks 
(h) 

1.941 

105 
11 
3 
5 

2.065 

1 

1 

1 

128 

2.195 

TOTAL 

(i) 

17,118 

245 
13 
6 
9 

17,391 

1 
42 

43 

36 

4.283 

21.753 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

58 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YF.AR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

Give particulars, as of die close of die year, of all road operated and of all owned but not operated. The respondent's proportion of 
opeiated road held by it as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease, or under any joint anangement should be shown m colums (b). (c). 
(d) or (e), as may be appropriate. The remainder ot jointly operated mileage should be shown in column (0- Respondent's proportion of road 
jointly owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h). as may he appropnate. Mileage which has been permanently abandoned should 
not be included in column (h). 

Mileage should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord widi footings; i.e. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile 
and disregarding any fradion less than one-half mile. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Cross 
Check 

1 MILES OI" ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

State or teiritoiy 

(a) 
Arizona 
Arkansas 
Califomia 
Colorado 
Illinois 
Kansas 
Louisiana 
Missouri 
Nevada 
New Mexico 
Oklahoma 
Oregon 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Utah 

1 

TOTAL MILEAGE 
(suiglc track) 

Line 
Owned 

(h) 
738 
580 

2.827 
1.144 

347 
147 
382 
423 
566 

56 
844 

2,728 
535 

11,317 

Line of 
proprietaiy 
companies 

(c) 

Line 
operated 

under 
lease 

(d) 

Line 
operated 

under 
contract 

etc. 

(e) 

1 

2 

j 

1 

; 
1 

2 

i 

4 

Line 
operated 

under 
trackage 

nghte 

(0 

45 
182 
338 

26 

Total 
mileage 
operated 

(g) 
738 
625 

3,011 
1.482 

26 
8891 1.236 

3 
242 
148 

300 

16 
870 

24 

150 
624 
571 
566 
356 
844 

16 
3,600 

559 

3,083 14,404 

Une owned, 
not operated 

by 

respondent 

(h) 

6 
13 

109 

128 

New line 
constructed 
during year 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710 

Instradions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data 

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year., 
2. In column (c) give the number of umte purc-hascd new or built in company shops. In column (d) give die number of new unite lea.scd from 

others. 'The tcim "new" means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Unite leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (I) Unite temporarily out of respondent's service and 

rented to odiers for less dian one year are to be included in column (h). Unite rented from odiers for a penod less dian one year should 
not be included in column (i). 

4. For reporting purposes, a "locomotive unit" is a self-propelled vehicle generating or converting energy into motion, and designed solely 
for moving other equipment An "A" unit is the least number of wheel bases with superstradurc designed for use singly or as a lead 
locomotive unrt in connedion widi odier locomotive unite. A "B" unit is similar to an "A" unit but nol equipped for use singly or as a lead 
locomotive unit A "B" unil may be equipped widi hostler conteols for mdependent operation at terminals. 

5 A "self-propelled car" is a rail motor car propelled by eledric motors receiving power fttim a diird rail or oveihead. or internal 
combustion engines located on die car iteelf Trailers equipped for use only in tiains of cars dial are self-propelled arc to be included as 
self-propelled equipment. 

6. A "diesel" unil includes all umte propelled buy diesel intemal combustion engines inespedive of final dnve or whedier power may at 
times be supplied from an external conductor. Unite odier dian diesel-clednc. e g.. diesel-hydraulic. should be idemified m a fiiomote 
giving die number and a bnef descnption. An "elednc" unil includes all unite which receive eledric power from an overhead contad 
wire or a third rail, and use the power to dnve one or more eledric motors that propel the vehicle. An "other self-powered unit" includes 
all unite other than diesel. or electric, e g., steam, gas luibine. Show the type of unit service and number, as appropriate, in a brief 
descnption sufficient for positive identification. An "auxiliary unit" includes all unite used in conjundion with locomotives, but which draw 
then- power from the "mother" unit e.g.. booster, slugs, dc. For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powered diesel unite 
on lines I through 8. as appropriate. Radio-controlled unite that are not self-powered, i.e.. those without a diesel. should be reported on 
line 13 under "auxiliary unite". 

7. Coluinn (k) should show aggregate capacity for all unite reported in column (j), as follows: For locomotive umts. report the manufacturers' 
rated horsepower (the maximum continuous power output from the diesel engine or engines delivered to the main generator or generators 
for tradive purposes). Exclude capacity data for steam locomollives. For passenger-train cars report the number of passenger seate available 
for revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars. 

8. Passenger-train car types and service equipmenl car types conespond to AAR Mechanical Division designations. Descnplions of car codes 
and designations are published in The Oflicial Railway Equipmenl Register. 

9 Cross-checks 

Schedule 710 
Line 5. column (j) 
Line 6. column 0) 
Line 7. column (j) 
Line 8. column ()) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Line 10. column 0) 

Schedule 710 
Line 11. column (I) 
Line 12. coluinn (I) 
Line 13. column (I) 
Luie 14. coluinn (I) 
Line 15. column (I) 
Line 16. coluinn (I) 

When data appear m coluinn (j) lines 1 thra 8. column (k) should have data on same lines. 
When data appear in colunm (k) or (I) lines 36 thra 53. and 55. column (m) should have data on same lines. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instradions for reporting freight-train car data. 
1. Oive particulars ot each ofthe vanous classes of equipment which respondeni owned or leased dunng the year. 
2. bl column (d) give die number of unite purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give die number of new umte leased 

fiom olhers. The term "new" means a unit placed in service for the fust time on any raiboad. 
3. Umte leased to odiere for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (n) Unite temporanly out of respondent's service 

and rented to odieis for less dian one year are u> be included in column (i). Unite rented from odiers for a period less dian one year 
should not be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipmem and 
car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Plain box cars - 40' 

( B l _ , B 2 _ ) 

(B3_0-7. B4_0-7, B 5 _ . B6 , 
B7 .B8 ) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A. Except A 5_J 

Plain gondola cars (All codes G & 
J _ . I . J _ 2 . J _ 3 , J _ 4 ) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
(C I.C 2.C 3.C 4) 

Open lop hopper cars-general service 
(All code H) 

( J _ 0 . and All Code K) 
Refiigerator cars-mechamcal 

(R_5_. R_6_. R_7_. R_8_, R_9 J 
Refiigeralor cars - non-mechanical 

(R_0_.R 1_.R_2J 
Flat cars-TOFC/COFC 

(AllcodeP.QAS, ExceptQ8_) 
Flat cars-multi-level 

(All code V) 

(FIO_, F20_, F30J 
Flat cars-odier 

(F_l_. F_2_, F_3_, F_4_. F_5_, 
F_6_, F_8_, F40 J 

Tank cars-under 22.000 gallons 
(T 0.T 1,T 2.T 3.T 4. 
T _ 5 ) 

Tank cars-22.000 gallons & over 
( T _ 6 . T _ 7 , T _ 8 , T _ 9 ) 

All odier fiieight cars 
(A 5 . F 7 .All Code L & Q 8 _ ) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 

Unite in service of respon­
dent al beginning ofyear 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(b) 

390 

10,954 

593 

4,607 

6,932 

9,548 

681 

1,234 

4,377 

735 

2,623 

692 

4,437 

26 

64 

41 
47,934 
N/A 

47,934 

All odiers 

(0 

86 
86 

Changes during the year 

Unite installed 

New unite 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

149 

550 

700 

525 

1,924 

1,924 

New or 
rebuilt unite 
leased from 

odiers 

(e) 

Rebuih unite 
acquired and 
rebuilt unite 
rewntten into 

property 
accounte 

(f) 

All other unite, 
includihg 

reclassification 
and second hand 
unite purchased 

or leased 
from others 

(g) . 

164 

507 

493 

1.347 

516 

591 

4 

3,622 

3,622 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all unite reported in colums (k) and (I), as follows. For freight-tram cars, 
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2.000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in inter­
change. Convert the capacity of tank cars lo capacity in tons ofthe commodity which the car is intended lo carry customarily. 

5 Time-mileage cars refers to fieighl cars, odier than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement whose interline rental 
IS settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by anodier 
railroad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTIIERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Changes dunng 

year (concluded) 

Unite retired from 
senceof 

owned or leased. 
including 

reclassification 

(b) 

149 

1.580 

139 

721 

379 

1.192 

4 

5 

1,074 

8 

43 

163 

450 

7 
5,914 

22 
5,936 

Unite al close ofyear 

Owned 
and used 

(i) 

241 

7,474 

30 

2,393 

4.480 

6,242 

1 

831 

3,130 

111 

1,463 

450 

2,274 

30 

46 

14 
29,210 

64 
29,274 

Leased from 
odiers 

(1) 

2.213 

424 

2.550 

3.266 

3.986 

676 

398 

689 

616 

1.117 

79 

2,304 

18 

20 
18.356 

18.356 

Total in service of respondent | 

(coL(i)&a)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(Ic) 

241 

9.687 

454 

Ml other 

(1) 

4.943 

7.746 

10.228 

677 

1.229 

3.819 

727 

2.580 

529 

4.578 

30 

64 

34 
47.566 
N/A 

47,566 
64 
64 

/\ggregatc 
capacity of 

unite reported 
incol.(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

18.138 

766.797 

45.155 

475,491 

774,289 

1.044,443 

68,384 

89,977 

291,489 

49,069 

96,446 

40,613 

407,994 

2,691 

6.426 

2.393 
4.179.795 

N/A 

4.179.795 

Leased to 
odiers 

(n) 

205 

3 

116 

77 

12 

413 

413 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Contbined 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

591 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 
69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designauons 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Self-propelled vessels 

[Tugboats, car femes, eic.| 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car fioats. lighters, ete.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

fllGIIWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl , Z 6 7 . Z 6 8 , Z 6 9 

DryvanU2_.Z_ .Z6 . I -6 

FlalbedU3 .Z3 

Open bed U4 .Z4 

Mechanical refiigeralor U 5 _ . Z 5 „ 

Bulk hopper UO ,Z0 

Insulated U 7 _ , Z 7 _ 

TankZO .U6 

Other trader and container 
(Special equipped dry van U9 . 
Z 8 _ . Z 9 _ ) 

Tractor 
Track 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Unite in service of respon­
dent at beginning ofyear 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,336 
1.517 

944 

2.186 

6.983 

All odiers 

(c) 

Changes during the year 
Unite installed 

New unite 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New umte 
leased from 

odieis 

(e) 

Rebuilt unite 
acquired and 
rebuilt unite 

rewntten into 
properly 

(0 

All other unite 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
unite purchased 

or leased 
fiom others 

(g) 

1,475 

950 

2,425 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 
69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note- 1 .ine 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a lank, odierwise il is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during 

year(concluded) 

Unite retired fiom 
senceof 

respcmdent whether 
owned or leased. 

including 
reclassification 

(h) 

770 

Unite at close ofyear 
1 1 Total in service of respondent 

Ovmed 
and used 

(1) 

1 

141 

911 

Leased from 
olhers 

0) 

3,811 
747 

803 

3,136 

8,497 

(col.(i)&0)) 

Perdicm 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

3,811 
747 

803 

3,136 

8,497 

All odier 

(1) 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

unite reported 
incol.(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased 10 
olhers 

(n) 

Line 
No 

56 

57. 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for die various classes of new unite and rebuilt unite of equipment installed by 
respondent during the year. If information regarding die cost of any unite installed is not complete al lime of filing of report, die unit 
should be omitted, but reference to die number of unite omitted should be given in a foomote. die details as lo cosl to be given in die 
report of die following year. The co.* of unite under consuuclion at die close of die year should not be reflected in tins schedule even 
diough part of die cosl appears in die propertv account for die year. Indicate in colunm (e) whedier an installation represente 
equipmem purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract in outeide railroad shops (C), or budt or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 
including unite acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or tvpe of locomotive unit car or TOFC/COFC equipmem on a separate line By class is meant die 
Standard classification used to distinguish types of locomotive urate, freight cars or odier equipment adopted by die Association of 
American Railroads, and should include physical charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive unite should be idemified as to 
power source, wheel arrangement and horsepower per unit such as multiple-puipose diesel locomotive A unite (B-B). 2500 HP. Cars 
should be identified as to speaal consuuclion or service charactenstics. such as alumimun-covcred hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-
special service (XAP). ete. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. bl column (c) show die kital weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight ofdie equipmenl acquired should be die weight empty. 
4. The cost should be die complete cost as entered on die ledger, including foreign line fieighl charges and handling charges. 
5. Data for diis schedule should be confmed lo die unite reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-

train cars and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for fi-eight team cars. floaUng equipmem and highway revenue equip­
ment Disclose new unite in die upper section of diis schedule and in die lower section disclose rebuilt unite acquired or rewntten inh> 
the respcmdent's accounte. The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or unite placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem fiinds should be reported on separate lines and appropnateiy 
identified by foomote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipmenl 

(a) 

NONE 

TOTAL 

Number 
of unite 

(b) 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

N/A 

Total 
cosl 

(d) 

Mediod of 
acquisition 

(see instiuctions) 
(e) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Multiple purpose diesel locomotives: 
A Units (C-C) 3.000 H.P. 

TOTAL 
GRANDTOTAL 

35 

35 
35 

7.263 

N/A 
N/A 

16,213 

16,213 
16.213 

s 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETRUNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720,721,723, AND 726 

1. For purpose of diese schedules, die tiack categones are defines as follows: 
Track category 

A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, tumoute and crossovers). 
B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but at least 5 million (including passing tracks, tumoute and 

crossovers). 
C - Freight density of less dian 5 million gross ton-miles per teack mile per year, but at least 1 million (including passmg teacks. tumoute and 

crossovers). 
D - Freight density of less than 1 million gross ton-mile per tiack mile per year (including passing tracks, tumoute and crossovers). 
E - Way and yard swite-bing teacks (passmg teacks. crossovers and tumoute shall be included in category A. B. C. D. F, and Potential 

abandonments, as appropriate). 
F - Track over which any passenger service is provided (other dian potential abandonmente). Mileage should be mcluded within track 

categories A through E unless there is dedicated enlu-ely lo passenger service F 
Potential abandonmente - Route segmente identified by railroads as potentially subject lo abandonment as required by Section 10904 of the 
Interstate Commerce Act 

2. This schedule should include all class 1,2,3, or 4 teack fiom schedule 700 that is maintained by die respondent (class 5 is assumed lo be 
mamtained by olhers). 

3. If. for two consecutive years, a line segment cla.ssified in one track category maintains a trafTic density which would place it in another, 
it shall be reclassified into diat categoiy as ofdie beginning ofthe second year 

4. Traffic density related lo passenger service shall not be included in die deleiminalion ofdic tiack category of a line segment. 

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

1. Disclose the requested infoimation pertaining to ti-ack and tiaffic conditions. 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Track category 

(a) 
A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAl. 

F 

Potential adandonmente 

Mileage of tiacks 
al end of period 
(whole numbers) 

(b) 
6,020 
2,463 
1.916 
3.284 
3,787 

17,470 
4.260 

161 

Average annual traffic 
density in millions of 
gross ton-miles per 

teack-mile* 
(use two decunal places) 

(c) 
38.11 
12.75 
2.86 
0.04 

XXXXXXX 

17.40 
XXXXXXX 

Average ranmng 
speed limit 

(use two decimal places) 

(d) 
43.12 
43.24 
37.10 
39.91 

xxxxx 
42.73 

XXXXX 

Track miles under 
slow orders 

al end of penod 

(e) 
689.1 
140.0 

18.2 
89.4 

936.7 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

• 7 

8 

* To deteimine average density, total track miles (route miles limes number of fracks) rattier dian route miles shall be used. 
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721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested infoimation concerrang Ues laid in replacement. 
2. In column 0), report die total board feet of switch and bridge lies laid in replacement. 
3. The tenn "spot mamtenance" in column (k) means repairs lo teack componente dunng routing inspections, as opposed to programmed 

replacemente aimed at upgrading die general condition of die tiacks. "Pen»nl of spot maintenance" refers lo die percentage of total ties 
or board feel laid in replacement considered lo be spot maintenance. 

4. bl No 9, the average co.st per Ue should include transportation charges on foreign lines, lie tiains. loading, mspedion. and the cost of handling 
lies in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of treating tics, also the cost of handling al treating plante and the 
cost of trcaUnent The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing die lies in tracks and of teain service odier than diat 
necessary in connection widi loading or treaUnent should not be included in dus schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Track 
category 

(a) 

A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAL 

F 

Potential 
abandonmente 

Number of crosslies laid in replacement 

New ties 
Wooden 

Treated 

(b) 

866,027 
604,654 

97,508 
6,019 
3,783 

1,577,991 
7,088 

Untieated 

(c) 

Concrete 

(d) 

Odier 

(e) 

Second-hand ties 
Wooden 

Treated 

(0 
12.163 
6.378 
1,187 

60 
256 

20.044 

UnU-ealed 

(8) 

Odier 

(h) 

Total 

(i) 
878.190 
611.032 

98.695 
6.079 
4.039 

1.598.035 
7.088. 

Switehand 
bridge ties 
(board feel) 

0) 

1.903.941 

1.903.941 

Crosslies 
switch and 
bridge lies 

Percnelof 
spot 

mamtenance 

(k) 
0.00 

30.20 
48.77 

100.00 
100.00 

13.29 
0.00 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Average cosl per crossties 27 .12 and switehtie (MBM) S 759.15 91 
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in lliousands) 

Give particulars of ties laid dunng die year in new constraction dunng the year 
In coluinn (a) classify the tics as follows 

U - Wooden Ues untreated when applied 
T - Wooden Ues treated before application 
S - Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, etc.). Indicate type in column (h). 

Report new and second-hand (relay) tics separately, indicating in coluinn (h) which hes are new. 
In columns (d) and (g) show die total cost including U-ansportation charges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and die cosl of 

handling ues in general supply, storage, and seasoning yard. In die case of ti-eated ties, also show the cosl of handling at teeating plante and 
die cost of U-eatinent The cost of unloading, hauling over can-ier's own lines and placing the ties in tiacks, and of tiain service, odier dum 
that necessary in connection with loading or treatment should not be included in dus schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Class of lies 

(a) 

T 

TOTAL 

CROSSTIES 

Total 
number of 
ties applied 

(b) 

142.963 

Average cost 
perties 

(c) 

27.12 

142,963 

Total co.st of 
crossties laid 
innewteacks 
during year 

(d) 
3,877 

3,877 

SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 
Number of 
feel (board 
measure) 

laid in tiacks 

(e) 

144.925 

144.925 

Average cost 
per M feel 

(board 
measure) 

(0 
759.15 

Total cost of 
switch and 

bridge lies laid 
in new tracks 
during year 

(g) 

no 

110 

Remarks 

(h) 

New 

Number of miles of new ranning tracks, passing teacks. cross-oveis. etc.. in which ties were had 43.1 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and odier switehing tiacks m which ties were laid . 0 .00 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested infoimation conceming rails laid m replacement 
2. The tenn "spot mamtenance" in colume (h) means reapiis to teack componente dunng routine inspections, as opposed to programmed 

replacemente aimed at upgrading die general condition of die teacks "Pereent of spot maintenance" refeis lo die percentage of total 
rails laid m replacement considered to be spot maintenance 

3. In No. 10. die average cost of new and relay rail should include die cost of loading al the point ofpurchase ready for shipment die freight 
charges paid foreign lines, and die cosl of handling rails in general supply and slorage yanls. The cost of unloading, hauling over 
earner's own lines and placing die rails in hacks and of teain service in connection widi die distiibution of rails should nol be included 
Ul this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Track 
category 

(a) 
A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAL 

F 

Potential Abandonmente 

Mdes of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) 

New rail 

Welded rad 

(b) 
226.90 

30.15 
5.50 
1.65 

264.20 
1.77 

Bolted rail 

(c) 

10.62 
2.23 
0 33 
0.14 
0.08 

13 40 
0 94 

Relay rail 

Welded rad 

(d) 

203.59 
33.06 
5.32 
1.49 
0.74 

244 20 
2.85 

Bolted rail 

(e) 
47.24 
11.20 

1.74 
2.43 
2.19 

64.80 
1.76 

Total 

Welded 
Rail 

(0 
430 49 

63.21 
10.82 
3.14 
0.74 

508.40 
4 62 

Bolted 
rail 

(g) 
57.86 
13.43 
2.07 
2.57 
2.27 

78.20 
2.70 

Percent of 
spot mamtenance 

(h) 

0.00 
78.56 
72.24 
95.24 

100.00 
20.23 

5.61 

Averaee cosl ofnew and rclav rail laid m replacement per gross ton S 599.67 . NewS 86 .38 relav. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

-
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND FJCTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails applied during die year in connection with the constivclion of new track. 
In column (a) classify die kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fiilly in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disrcgared and fractions 
of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading al die point of purchase ready for shipment die freight charges paid 
foreign lines, and die cost of handlmg rails in general supply and storage yards. The cosl of unloading, hauling over carriei's own lines, 
and placing the rails m tiacks and of team service in connection with the dLslnbulion ofthe rail should nol be included in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 
of 

rail 

(a) 

2 
4 
2 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(b) 

136 
136 
132 
132 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(c) 

4,117 
2.561 

70 
23 

6.771 

Total cost of rail 
applied m ranning 

tracks, passing teacks. 
cross-overs, etc.. 

dunng year 

(d) 

2,469 
221 
34 
2 

2,726 

Average cast 
per ton 

(2.000 Ib) 
(in dollars) 

(e) 

599.67 
86.38 

490.69 
81.94 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, 
INDUSTRY AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 
136 

N/A 

Number 
oftons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 

3,543 

3,543 

Total cosl of rail 
applied in yard. 

station, team, industry. 
and other switehing 
tracks during year 

(h) 

2,040 

2,040 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 
(m dollars) 

(i) 

575.68 

Number of miles of new ranning tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. in which rails were laid 43,1 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, mdustiy, and odier switching tiacks in which rails were laid 0.0 

Track-miles ofwelded rail uistalled on system this year 28.3 total to dal te 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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725. WRIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below conceming die road and teack operated by the respondent al die close ofthe year. Only the respond­
ent's proportion ofjointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of raiL" die vanous weighte of rails should be given. Road and 
track occupied under teackage nght or odier form of license should not be included hcrem. but all road and track held under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possession to the les.see) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 

48 

Weight of rails 
per yard 

(a) 

Pcmnds 

141 
136 

133/135 
131/132 

130 
120 
119 
115 

112/113 
110 
106 
100 
90 

80/85 
75/76 

65 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 

(b) 

13 
5,587 

745 
58 
14 
1 

782 
503 

2,918 
116 
22 
19 

579 
523 
266 

27 

12,173 

Switching and 
termmal companies 
(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Fumish the requested uifoimation concerning die summaiy of track replacemente. 
2. In columns (d), (e). (g) and (j) give the percentage of replacemente to unite of property in each track categoiy al year end. 

Line 
No. 

Track 
category 

(a) 

Ties 

Number of ties replaced 

Crosstie 

(b) 

Switch and 
bridge lies 
(board feel) 

(c) 

Perceni replaced 

Crosstie 

(d) 

Switch and 
bndge ties 
(board feel) 

(e) 

Rail 

Miles ofrail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 

Percent 
replaced 

(8) 

Ballast 

Cubic yards 
of ballast 

placed 

(h) 

Track surfacing 

Miles 
.surfaced 

(!) 

Percent 
surt'aced 

0) 

Lme 
No. 

878,190 4.56 488.35 4 06 1,032,088 2,380.99 39.55 
611.032 8 59 76 64 1.56 145,934 336.67 13.67 
98,695 1,903,941 1.79 2.97 12.89 0.34 114,691 264.59 13.81 
6.079 0 06 5.71 0.09 26.303 60.68 1.85 

5 E 4.039 0.04 3.01 0.04 16.150 37.27 0.98 
TOTAL 1.598.035 1.903.941 3 12 2.97 586.60 1.68 1.335.166 3.080.20 17.63 

7,088 0.06 7.32 0.09 
Potential 
abandonmente 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in "Thousands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Kind of locomotive service 

(a) 

Freight 

Passenger 

Yard switching 

TOTAL 

COST OF FUEL $(000) 

Work Tram 

Diesel 

Diesel oil (gallons) 

(b) 

431,035,252 

16,028,879 
447,064,131 

$310,421 
714,420 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Traia Way Train, and 'I'hrough Train data under Items 2. 3. 4. 6. and 12 .shall be obtained fiom conductoi's wheel reports 
(freight) or similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shutde type service in equipmenl (Railroad or pnvately owned) 
dedicated to such .service, moving between ongin and destination. 'I'hc applicable lanlTs and/or contiacte generally require that a specific 
minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping documeni in a solid train 
for movement between ongin and destination. Such lanifs and/or conteacte generally contain restiicted detention provisions and are subject 
to time-volume requiremente which reflect the approxunale capacity of die unit teams for die stated penod. Way 'Trains are defined as teams 
operated pnmarily lo gather and distnbute cars in road service and move diem between way stations or way pointe Through Trains are those 
teams operated between two or more major concentration or distiibution pointe. Do not include Unit Tram statistics in Way and Though 
Train statistics. A Work Train is a team operated solely or preponderandy for die purpose of teansporting company freight work equipment 
or company employees. Statistics for Work Trains should he reported under Item 11 only. StalLstics related lo company equipment company 
employees and company fixight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are to be reported in Items 4-17. 6-04. 
7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instraded in notes. I. K. and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear. excluding industnal tracks, yard tiacks. and sidings. 

(B) A tiain-mile is the movement of a tiain a distance of one mile. In computing teain-miles. fractions representing less than one-half 
mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Runmng shall be based on the actual distance ran between 
teiminals and/or stations and shall be computed from the offical time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased lo cover 
the ranning of locomoiives from shops lo terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or 
pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or Uiple-head tiains. When die cairiei's trains are detoured over foreign roads, 
the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually ran and in accordance with the service peifoimed. Train-miles shall be kept 
separately for trains hauled by locomotives and teams moved by motorcais. 

(C) A molorcar is a self-propelled unil of equipment designed to cairy freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a 
movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under ite own power. Include miles made by all locomotive unite. Exclude miles made 
by motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance mn in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the acmal distance ran between terminals and/or stations. Follow 
instradions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomotive-miles shall be computed al the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such 
service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for performing swiihcing service at teiminals and way staUons. 

(G) Yard switching locomolive-milcs shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching 
service. Include miles allowed lo yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal 
switehing and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11. report bodi foreign cars 
and respondente' own cars while on the line ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the pnvate-line categones. miles for 
pnvate-line cars (whether or nol under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a 
distance of one mile. Report miles made by flatcais carrying loaded highway tiaileis or empty highway trailers moving under revenue 
billings as loaded freight car-miles & miles made by flatcars canying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles 
made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other than reporting earner as sleeping car miles in Item 5-03. Report maiL 
express baggage cars and combination cars olher dian 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10, 4-11. 4-13. and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment cars carrying company freight and no-payment can 
moving in transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17. 4-18. and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line 
cais (other than railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does nol reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty 
miles basis. If the payment for the loaded miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment 
car miles. 

(J) Report miles acmally ran by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-mttes include miles ran by coaches 
and cars in which passengers are cairied at regular tariff fares without extea charge for space occupied: miles ran by combination passenger 
and baggage. pas.senger and mail, passenger and express, miles ran by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extia fare is charged: 
nules ran by dining, cafe, and olher cars devoied exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshmente and by club, lounge, and observation 
cars: and miles ran by other passenger-teain cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' team reports or other appropriate source, ccmipute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 6-01 includes 
weight of all locomotive unite moved one mile m teanspoitation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 
represent tons behind locomotive um"te (cars and conlente. cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trams (excluding non-revenue gross 
ton-miles) Non-revenue gross ton-miles in teaasportalion trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their 
contents) Use 150 lbs as die average weight per passenger, and four tons as die average weight of conlente of each head-end car. 

(L) Fram conductors' tiain reports or other appropnate source, compute tom-miles of fivight Ton-miles represent die number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue fi-eighl moved one mile in transportation tram. Include net ton-miles in motorcar teains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
fireight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond lo die ton-Miles reported on Foim CBS. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN .SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(M) Road service represente elapsed time of teansportation teains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial 
terminals and the time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delaN-s on road as shown by conductors' or 
dispatcheis' tram reports Include time of motorcar service pcri"oimcd bv train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 
9-02 team switching hours included in Item 9-01 'Tram switching is the time spent by the tram while pert"omiing switching service at 
terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the 
train. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switehing service 
is maintained, including teiminal switching and teansfer service in connection with the teansportaUon of revenue and incidentally of ccmipany 
freight Hours in yard switching are independent ofthe number of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-train miles include the miles ran by trams engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for 
Railway Comissioncrs for which no revenue is received, trains ranning special wilh fire apparatus to save earner's property from destraclioa 
tiains ran for traasporting the carrier's employees to and fiom work when no transportauon charge is made, wrecking trams: trains ran 
solely for the purpose of transporting company matenal: trains ran for dislnbling matenal and supplies for use in connection wilh operations: 
and all other trains used in wcnk-tiain services. Exclude miles ran by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switehing company matenals 
in company .shops or matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipmenl for repairs between yards 
and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded fieight cars shall he obtained fiom die conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars 
handled by each tiain. For example, if a car moves loaded (I) in a way team fiom die onginalion points. (2) in two through tiains, and (3) in 
a way team lo the destination point die total count of loaded cars would be four: two counte for the movemente in die way trains and two 
counte for die movemente in dirough teams. Therefore, each car onginated or received from a connecting cairier receives an initial count 
plus one count for each subsecpienl physical teansfer between trains on respondente lines No additional count is given because of crew 
change or changes in track identification number unless diere is a physical teansfer of die car between teains Each car moving under revenue 
billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC teaileis/containers. automotives and bucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level fieight 
cais when the woik is peifoimed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report die number of loaded revenue teaileis/containeis picked up. plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when die work is performed at the railroads' expease (Pert"ormed at railroads' expense means that railroad 
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outeide contractor to pcrfoim the service.) Do not include those teailers/ 
containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc.. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor camer, 
ete.. and nol die railroad perfoim dial service. Note: the count should reflect the teailer/containeis for which expenses is reported m 
Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Manne Teiminals. Item 16. die tons loaded onUi and unloaded fiom manne vessels at die expense of the repoiUng 
railroad. 

(T) Report die total number of foreign railroad cars on line al die end of die year (except suiplus cais, see below). Foreign railroad 
can refers to freight cars owned by odier railroads whose imerline rental is settled on lime (by hour) and achial line-haul mileage charges 
under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in dcleimining whedier a car al an interchange point should be considered "on 
line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair teacks undergoing or awaiting repairs. I'hcy include cars on repair teacks repaired and awaiting 
switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair teacks held in ti-ain yard 
(excluding cars which are lo be repaired in tram yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Suiplus cais are cais which are in scmceable condition for loading on die last day of die year, but have not been placed for loadmg 
within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have nol been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unil Trains 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcars (C) 

2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Train Switehing (F) 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 

3-31 TOTAL A1.L SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (diousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plam 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plain 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen'ice 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refingcrator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 

L 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Odier 

4-024 All Odier Car Types-Total 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight team 

(b) 

14,404 
.XXXXXX 

6,618,092 
4,270,765 

42,620,618 
53,509,475 

53,509,475 
XXXXXX 

.XXXXXX 

20,972,517 
8,608,426 

147,643,940 
177,224,883 

6,274,207 
17,952,430 

201,451,520 
.XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

38,353 
164,919 
14,803 
45,122 
65,604 

124,248 
4,709 
9,964 

29,433 
113,107 
12,634 
3,245 

36,751 
981 

663,873 

Passenger teain 

(c) 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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755. R^ULROAD OPERATING STATLSTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plam 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plam 

4-114 Gondola Equipped 

4-115 Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-118 Refiigeralor-Mecbamcal 

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 

4-I2I Flal-Muhi-level 

4-122 Flat-General Service 

4-123 Flat-All Other 

4-124 All Olher Car Types 

4-125 TOTAI- (lines 31-45) 

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refiigerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flal-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flal-Multi-lcvel 

4-142 Flat-General Service 

4-143 Flat-All Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 All Odier Car Types 

4-147 TOTAI- (lines 47-63) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

-XXXXXX 

20.802 
116,092 

11,280 
40,745 
73,525 
72,197 

5,741 
6,517 

23,676 
7,506 
9,135 
3,954 

32,808 
1,138 

425,116 
XXXXXX 

30,689 
58 

3,991 
462 

34,555 
753 

1,529 
40 
85 

356.887 
83.022 

9 
28,937 
16,072 
20,657 

357 
578,103 

Passenger team 

(c) 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. R.VILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

4-15 Pnvate Line Care - F,mpty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondola-Plain 

4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-160 Flal-TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat-Multi-level 

4-162 Flat-General Seivice 

4-163 Flat-All Odier 

4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 /Ml Other Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

4-17 Work Equipmenl and Company Freight Car-Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)i 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type (Note) 

4-I9I Unit-Trains 

4-192 Way-Trains 

4-193 Through Trains 

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight team 

(b) 

xxxxxx 

7,088 
131 

9,699 
1,109 

44,173 
1,964 
5,029 

6 
326 

21,691 
47,659 

43 
25,499 
25,214 
25,635 

588 
215,854 

8,347 
1,083,192 

XXXXXX 

574,034 
92,399 

2,308,052 
2,974,485 

208 

Passenger team 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

1 Total number of loaded miles 0 and emptv miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above. 

Note- Line 88 total car miles is equal to die sum of Lines 30.46.64. 82. 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated lo Lines 85.86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88. 

I 
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Lme 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

l i s 
119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

SPT Year: 1996 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Crass 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (Ihousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnte, and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way-Trains 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs, and Cnts 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (Ihousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105.106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Rcvcnue-Road Seivice 

8-02 R'evenue-I..ake Transfer Scr\'icc .̂  

8-03 TOTAI-(lines 108,109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-1 -akc 1"ransfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111.112) 

84)7 TOTAl^REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Train-Miles Woric Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freighl Cars (P) 

12-01 Unil Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No of Rev. Trirs and Containers Loaded & Ijnioaded (Q) 

14. Multi-level Cais-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Teiminals-Coal 

16-02 Manne Tciminals-Ore 

16-03 Marine Teiminals-CJdicr 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

- Concluded 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

32,478,656 
-XXXXXX 

52,359,845 
6,663,070 

215,139.538 
1.346 

899.332 
307.541.787 
-XXXXXX 

233,765 
1,142 

234,907 
-XXXXXX 

155,592,391 

155,592,391 
570,179 

570,179 
H'56', 162,-57.0.. 

I'xxxxxx-" 't.-
1 , 2',3"37,478'' 
î ' • -313,189 

1,439,100 
-XXXXXX 

314,722 

-XXXXXX 

596,963 
1,018,622 
3,752,023 
2,317,782 

991,321 
9,116 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
30,729 

383 
2,142 

33,254 
. . 

Passenger train 

(0 

xx-xxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

XX-XXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXX-VX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

™:-^S320sX 
W. J15?XX-XXXX ;• 

'!•'' xxxxxx ii 
•::i;.x:o0«x 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx -
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXX-XX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXX-XX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
X-XXXXX 

XXXX-XX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

I08i*fi.W33 ii, . 1 
11)9 1-; ? 

97 

Line 
Na 

* 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERIFICATION 

'l"he foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report shall also be 
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent unless the respcmdent .stales that such officer has no control 
over the respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control ofthe accounting ofthe respondent) 

State of _ Nebraska 
County of Douglas 

J. R. Young 
(insert here name ofthe affiant) 

makes oath and says that he is .Vice President - linancc 
(insert here the oflicial tide ofthe affiant) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
of St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company &. The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 

(insert here tne exact legal title or name oflhc respondent) 

that it is his or her duly to have supervision over the books of accounte of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are 
kept; that he or she knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the penod covered by this report; that he or she knows that 
the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance wilh the provisions of the Uniform 
System of Accounte for Railroad Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface 'Transportation Board; that he or she 
believes that all other statemente of fact contained in this report are trae. and that this report is a correct and complete statement accurately 
taken from the books and records, of the business and aflairs of the above-named respondent during the period of lime fiom and including 

January 1. 1996. to and including _ December 3 1 . 1996 

A/f4*e^ / r 
(signature 

_^VaCMM_ 
ot^iam) 7 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a 

county above named, this o Z / 

My commisioi^gigij 

Notary Public . in and for the Stale and 

impj 

GEHERAl NOTARY SUte oINebrJslia 
RUTH A. HOWARD 

H»CommE«p Nov 5.2000 
(signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(hy the president or other chief officer ofthe respondent) 

Stale of Pennsylvania 

County of Lehigh 

R. K Davidson 
(insert here name ofthe affiant) 

makes oadi and says dial be is Chairman, and Chiel 'Executive Oll iccr 
(insert here the official title ofthe affiant) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
of St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company & The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company 

(insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that he or she has carefully examined the foregoing report, that he or she believes that all .statemente of fact contained in die said report arc trae: 
and that the said report is a coirccl and complete statement of the business and alfairs of the above-named respondeni and the operations of 
ite property during the period of lime from and including 

January 1. 1996. . to and including . December 3J-r-l-9g6 X 
(Sn-x-

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 

c< fe> day of f ^ 

Notary Public 

if affiant) 

in and for the State and 

county above named, this _ 

My commision expires f/ / S ^ 

-19 97 

J i £ ? t ' £> 

i s e anA GENERHL NOTART-State ol NebriUa 
l U S i ' l L - RUTH A. HOWARD 

Mli6Dinm.bp.No*.Sh200B 
^ ^ ^ . y ; 4 ^ < ^ - 7 ^ c - ^ 

(signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office Addressed 

Name Title 

Date of 

Lener, Fax or 

Telegram of 

Mondi Dav Year 

Subject 
Answer 
Needcwl 

Page i 

Answer | 

Date of 

Telegram 
Mondi Day Year 

File 
Number of 

Letter, Fax, 
or Telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Correction 

Mondi Day Year 

Page 

Authorilv 

Dale of 
Letter. Fax or 
Telegram of 

MonUi Day Year 

Officer Sendmg Letter. Fax or Telegram 

Name Tide 

Board 
File 

Number 

Clerk 
Making 

ConecUon 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMAKRS 
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INDEX 

.Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From otheis 
Improvemente to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accraals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital slock 
Car. locomoUve and floating equipment-Classification.... 
Changes in financial posilicm 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term boirowing 

arrangemente 
Consumption of fiiel by motive-power unite 
Contingen assete and liabilities 
Cro.s.sties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From otheis 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

F-ledric locomolive equipment at close ofyear 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipmenl 
Passengcr-lrain cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

F-quipment-Lcascd, depreciation base and rate 
From otheis 
Improvemente to 

Reserve 
'To others 

Reserve 
Kquipmem-OwnecL depreciation base rales 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cam 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Ideniiiy of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accounte. 
Investmente in common stocks of affiliated companies.... 
Investmente and advances of affiliated companies 

Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvemente made during the 

year 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electnc and other 
Consumption of liiel diesel 

I^ocomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of main teacks 
Of new teacks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which lies were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounte for 
the year 

Molorcar car miles 
Motor rad cars owned or leased 
Nel income 
Oadi 
Operating expenses (sec Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 
Additional teacks. new lines and extensions 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway operating expenses 
Railway operating revenues 
Resulte ofoperations 
Retained income unappropnated 

Miscellaneous items in accounte for year 
Revenues 

Freight 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvemente to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close uf year 

By stales and terntones 
Securities (see Investments) 
Short-teim borrowing arrangemente-Compensaling 

balances and 
Sinking fiinds 
Source and application of woiking capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement ofchanges in financiai position 
Stock outetanding 

Changes during year 
Number of seeunty holders 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Votmg righte 

Supporting schedule-Road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid m replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines and extensions 
Tracks operated at close ofyear 

EageJSOx 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Track-Miles of. at close ofyear. 
Track and traffic conditions ... 
Train hours, yard switching . . 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

Page No. 

75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

CagtNo. 

Ton-miles of freighl 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and contauiers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 3 
Weight ofrail 90 
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